DocuSign Envelope ID: 4829C0A9-0992-4EBA-9963-281351213ED7

0-292-22
{as amended)
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana INC / junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Applicant Requested Amount: $50,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $18:300_ $¥H-550 $21,300

Executive Summary of Request
The funding will be used 1o pay for Junior Achievement's extensive activity curriculum materials which includes
kits for in class studies and program licensing for virtual program user lessons

I's this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes No
I's this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [E] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). | have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and | agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

;) % / ()

¢

AN
21 Robin J. Enbel - 4,000 gp 0712022
District # Primary Sponsor gfgnature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization. its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
District 22 Legisiative Assistant Jared M. Townes; Serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as a

volunteer member :

Approved by: ? g %] M 10/24/2022

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
FFinal Appropriations Amount: ¥ 72 [*300




DocuSign Envelope ID: SD88DFC8-8C31-4BBF-8EE7-076B95CDEB33
DocuSign Envelope ID: EBBE1255-5765-40EF-AEBA-ASCDF 7804255

Applicant/Program:
Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana INC / Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 22 Legislative Assistant Jared M. Townes; Serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as a

volunteer member.

Council Member Signature and Amount

V=18 Re>
District | $ 500
District 2 o Sl _(T/—T $ 500

District 3 Y $ Jﬁ@ 750
District 4 MM U $_ 4000

District 5 &Q-U“Wkp“hf ) $ 500
S V
District 7 $

District 8 (A'SS“’ U’wm”m Ilmsfrowa $__500
pistricrs U trellander $_ 500
District 10 MW 500

District 11

District 12 B 260‘08
bisuict 13 JARVIAAFT s [, 5o0. 92~
District 14 (indi Foulur $_ 500

District 15 w Thplult $_ 500
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 5D88DFC8-8C31-4BBF-8EE7-076B95CDEB33
DocuSign Envelope ID: EBBE1255-5765-40EF-AEBA-ASCDF 7804255

Applicant/Program:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana INC./ Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its emplomes or members of its board of directors.
District 22 Legislative Assistant Jared M. Townes; Serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as a

volunteer member.

Sk
District 16 ﬁA/Z(AL—————* $ z56-00 500

S
Martus Binkler $ 1000

District 17

District 18 $

District 19% //2',,‘26: By s 2000.7°
District 20 )/&m{&r%@ $ g{%’/‘y‘) o0
NS Lz o

District 21 ’[\Aa.a,ﬁ \/"5\_2 u}ﬁ/ $ 500.00

District 22 b
District 23 jm(,S P(’M $ 250
District 24 Madonna Flood $_ 500

dWl(? (’\'OU‘OVL S{'W/N/IL $ 500

District 25

District 26 $




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organizationjunior Achievement of Kentuckiana INC. jﬁ =50.000

» Program Name and Request AmountJunior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

7]

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

|

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
b Louisville Metro Government?
b Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

13
v

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

q | [ 2] | [ 4 ] 2] % A==
= ollolollolio

Prepared by: Jared M. Townes LA District 22 Date: 9/7/2022

4| Page
Effective May 2016




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzat}pn: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
{as listed on: http:/fwww.s0s.ky.qov/business/records
Main ofﬁce Street & Ma'"ng AddrESs: 1407 W, Muhammad A“ Blvd. LOU]SV‘"E. KY 40203

Website: www.jaky.org
Applicant Contact:_ Sharon Kitchin Title: min;o ucation ahd Gra
Phone: - |502-569-9203 Email | Jichinelakyora
Financial Contact. * | Sharon Peacock Title: -~ senior VP of Oneration
Phone: - - | 502-569-9214 Email: " {speacockajaky.org
//

Organizatmn s Representatlve who attended NDF Training: \\‘“,M C,tw\:h&

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Public, Parochial, and Private Schools In Jefferson County, Kentucky

Program Facxllty Location(s}
Councﬂ Dlstnct(s) ‘

Al Zip Code{s): | All of Jefferson County

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: |, nior Achlovemen W lmpect Financia Hmuq mvm% .

Total Request: ($) . ]550,000 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) [ 520,500~

Purpase of Request {check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[¥] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[} Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, buildmg, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

. IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter E]Slgned lease if rent costs are heing requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement [ evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) [] Falth Based Organization Certification Form, If applicable
['_'] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhocod Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet If necessary.

Source: 1 OSHN External Agency Funds Amount:($) $22,500
Source: Amount: ($)
‘Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes D No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [7] Yes [] No

Page 1 . . &
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

RN
SRR 3‘ e M

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

incorporated in 1948, Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana's (JAKY's) age-appropriate classroom and
experiential programs teach financial literacy, work readiness and entrepraneurship. JAKY has made the
commitment to serve alt students in the region five times in their school careers. JAKY uses classroom
lessons taught by volunteers and teachers, as well as hands-on experiences in Sam Swope JA
BizTown®, in Chase JA Finance Park®, at JA Inspire and in business job shadowing experiences to help
young people understand the economics of life. Substantial progress has been made foward the goal of
serving all students in the region with five JA programs during their K-12 school careers: JA BizTown, JA
Finance Park, JA Inspire and elementary and high school classroom programs. JAKY's largest education
pariner, Jefferson County Public Schools, with an extremely high percentage of low to moderate income
students, has formally integrated JA programs into the official curriculum, as have other area school
systems. For the 2021-2022 school year, JAKY implemented the 3DE by Junior Achievement learning
experience pilot at the Academy @ Shawnee and Valley High School. 3DE by Junior Achievement is an
innovative, new model for high school redesign currently in its Phase Il pilot. The model improves
Jefferson County Public Schools’ Academies of Louisville structure with project-based learning In the
form of competency-based case methodology. Four JCPS high schools—the Academy @ Shawnee,
Valley High School, Jeffersontown High School and one other, TBA—will participate in the 4-year pilot
which went live last fall. The 3DE model will, over a period of four years, serve all students at each
school, thus expanding economic opportunity for all students enrclled. JAKY delivers an average of 8.42
instructional contact hours per student per year, compared to the national JA average of 7.74 hours.
JAKY has consistently received the Junior Achievement USA Five Star Award, which recognizes the
highest-level financial solvency, program quality practices, program impact and quality management.
Volunteers are, for the 2022-2023 school year, in person for classroom programs. JA BizTown and JA
Finance Park are booked solid for live programming for the 2022-23 school year! A broad range of
programs has been scheduled so far this school year:

ELEMENTARY:
JA BizTown

JA Qurselves

JA Our Family

JA Our Community
JA Our City

MIDDLE SCHOOL;
JA It's My Future
JA Finance Park
JA Inspire Virtual

HIGH SCHOOL.:

JA Personal Finance

JA Career Speaker Series
JA Personal Success

JA Titan

Page 2 SK
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Todd Spencer-Chairman 06/30/2025
Stephanie Mooney-Vice Chairman 06/30/2024
Christopher Manzo-Secretary 06/30/2024
Susan Staples 06/30/2025
Kenneth Faith 06/30/2024
Marc B. Charnas 06/30/2025
Krista Ward 06/30/2024
Herbert Crook 06/30/2023
Julayne Amstutz 06/30/2024
Genny Wenta 06/30/2023
Joe Bislg 06/30/2025
Kevin Joynt 06/30/2025
Will Rives 06/30/2024
James Horlander 06/30/2025
John Lawson 06/30/2024
Kim Morales 06/30/2023
Chris Brooker-lmmediate Past Chair 06/30/2024

Describe the Board term limit policy:

terminate further participation on the board.

Bylaws Section 1.1 Recommendations for board membership shall be filed with the Board Development
Committee for consideration and action by the Board Development Committee. New directors will be
elected to a one (1) year term. At the expiration of the initial one (1) year term, the directors so elected may
be elected to an additional three (3) year term. Thereafter, directors may be re-elected at an Annual
Meeting for a term of three (3) years. Any director whose term expires may accept a re-nomination or

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Jennifer Helgeson

£ /70 000 %9

Jillian Cantu

g 170, 000, °°

Sharon Peacock

#//0,,' 000, %

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The demand for JA programs continues to grow. The pandemic has taken a substantial toll an students’
academic progress. JA programming will serve to help students get back on track. Lower levels of
learning translate into lower future eamings potential for students especially in underserved and
under-resourced areas. As we move to return to pre-pandemic numbers, JA respectfully requests $50,000
to support its financial literacy, career readiness and entrepreneurship programs during the 2022-23
school year. JA's unique classroom delivery system pairs community volunteers with classrooms. Through
a portfolio of age-appropriate curriculum, JA programs equip youth with the knowledge and skills
necessary to compete in an ever complex and changing global economy. JA's programs focus on teaching
youth skills that will be required of them in the 21st century, including critical thinking, communication,
problem solving, collaboration and teamwork. JA provides volunteer training, materials and the support
necessary to bolster the chances for student success. This funding will help support programs for a portion
of the total Jefferson County students being served, 2,000 students who will be taught 10,000 instructional
hours with the support of 180 volunteers, either in the classroom or in JA BizTown and JA Finance Park.
In addition to helping young people develop skills and acquire knowledge, JA programs ensure that
students have the confidence, sense of self worth and positive attitude toward the future that help them to
be ready to graduate from high school, transition to some form of post-secondary education and to
succeed in the workplace, We are thriiled that students are back in the classroom and our volunteers are
already scheduled to deliver our learning experiences. Both learning labs, JA BizTown and JA Finance

B: Describe specificaily how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The funding will be used to pay for JA's extensive, activity-based curriculum materials and program content
licensing. There will be no subgrantee(s). les fORS |

N
E&I \}‘\(\”")‘ QCSM )

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the praceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Relmbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Councll approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v" If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreemernt.

JA Curriculum Materlals and Program Licensing

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment}:
v Attach a copy of Invoices and/or receipts to provide proaf of purchase of activities assoclated with the work plan

ldentified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Invoices or recelpts associated with the work

plan identlified in this application,

Page S
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s henefits to those being served (measurable ocutcomes), include the prograny’s
process for collecting data and the Indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Students will gain an understanding of financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship.
Measurable outcomes: 2,000 youth will participate in an average of 5 hours of instructional activities each

that teach financial literacy, work readiness and entreprenaurship.

Volunteers will be introduced to opportunities to volunteer in schools and in JA BizTown/JA Finance Park.
They will cause classroom learning to become more relevant to students by sharing real-world testimonials

and life-like simulations.
Measurable outcomes: 160 volunteers will be recruited to teach 80 classes, either in the classroom or at

JA BizTown/JA Finance Park. Volunteers will establish relationships with educators that, for a percentage
of the volunteers, lead to other types of volunteerism in the schools.

Educators will gain a greater appreciation for relating what they teach in the classroom to the world outside

the classroom.
Measurable outcome: 80 teachers will experience entire economics education programs that are delivered

by caring adults working in the business community.

F: Brlefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organlzation has with other communlity
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically,

JA pariners very closely with schools in Jefferson County to coordinate programs. Teachers are always
present in the classroom while the volunteer is teaching, and they assist in classroom management and
program delivery when appropriate. Teachers also are present in JA BizTown and JA Finance Park to
ensure that students maximize the opportunity in the learning laboratories. JA also has strong,
coliaborative relationships with more than 250 businesses who regularly encourage their smployees to
volunteer for JA. Each year, more teachers request programs than JA is able to deliver, which is why
support from the Neighborhood Development Fund is critically needed. During the summer of 2022, we
partnered with three local organizations who support students during their out of school time. Young
people aged 9-12, were invited to a summer camp experience at JA BizTown. More than 50 summer
campers from Cabbage Patch, Neighborhood House, and three locations of Boys and Girls Clubs visited
our facility for three days in July and experienced activities focused on teamwaork, collaboration, critical
thinking, and financlal literacy. By partnering with community organizations who teach young pecple from

underserved areas, we work to promote economic equity.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: #efsorinél Costs Including Benefits $289,913.00] $289,913.00

8: Rent/Utilities $50,493.00 | $50,493.00

C: Office Supplies $19,524.00 | $19,524.00

D: Telephone $0.00

E: In-town Travel $0.00

F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

G: Professional Service Contracts $ 0.00

H: Program Materials $ 50,000.00 |[$124,227.00| $ 174,227.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00

K: Capital Project $0.00

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 50,000.00 $484,157.00] $534,157.00

% of Program Budget 9.36% 90.64% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 484,157.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** | § 484,157.00

*Totol of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2,

Page 7
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use multipie sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Column
2

Column
(1+2)=3

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Non-
Metro
Funds

Total Funds

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall of In-Kind Contributians for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

BRSO

Volunteers $ 11.980.00 80 @ $29.95/hr X 5 hrs.

Classroom space $ 36.000.00 80 @ $90/hr X 5

Totaol Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 47,980.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: (y7/01/2022

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

if YES, please explain:

Page &
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or bellef the following Assurances and Certlfications, If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure Is subject to Kentucky’s open records faw.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is not returned to Loulsvilie Metro within 90 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds will not be dishursed to our organization.

3. Applicent and any sub grantee will glve Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up ta five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency Is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

£.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invaices). The Appiicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands If this application Is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant Is approved. Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to octur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compllant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the appfication by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organtzational conflict of interest, or personal
gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, pollitical or fraternal Activities.

2, The Agency has a written AHirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy,

3.  The Agency does not discriminate In employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, refigion, sex, gender Identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4,  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, reciplents, or beneficiarles to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activitles in order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disablilitles Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure; List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Counclilperson’s famlly, Councliperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

e

District 22's Legislative Assistant, Jared M. Townes, serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as a volunteer member.

: R A’Sﬁr : £5
| certify under the penalty of faw the information In this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If investigation at any time shows
falsification. W falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organlzation and have Initlaled each page of the

application.

- [icjr‘

Signature of Legal Signatory: Jymjfpr He@gm‘ Date: | 082812022
Legal Signatory: {please print): | Jennifer Helgeson Title: | president
Phone: | 502-569-9210 Extension: Emall: | jhelgeson@jaky.org

Page 10
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g’ IRS Dopartment of the Tressury
Iutornal Rovenue Service

046156

In reply refer to:t 0248188034

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 May 26, 2022 LTR 4lé7C 0
B84-1267604 000000 0O
00012839
BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEWMENT USsA

% EDWARD PRIEM II

1 EDUCATION WAY
COLORADO SPBS CO0O 80906

Emplover identification number: 84-1267604
Group exemption numbers 1116

Dear Taxpayet:

This dis in résponse to your reguest dated Havy 17, 2022, for
information about your tax-exempt status.

We issued a determination letter to vou on January 1994, and vou're
currently exetpt under Internsl Revenue Code (IRC) Section B01(c3i(3).

We also recognize the subordinates on the list vou submitted as Exeupt
from federal income tex under IRC Section 6501(c)(3).

For federal income tax purposes, donors can deduct contributions they
make teo vou as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or
gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106 and 2522.

Because IRC Section 170(c) describes vour subordinate organizations,
donors can deduct contributions they make to them, -

For information about filing requirements visit www.irs.gov/charities.
Specifically, IRC Section 6033(j) provides that if vou don't file &
required return or notice for three consecutive years, vour exempt
status will be automatically revoked on the filing due date of the
third reguired return or notice,.

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to automatic
revocation if it doesn't file a required return or hotice for thrae
consecutive years. Subordinate organizations can file regquired returns
or notices individually or as part of a group return,

If you have gquestions, vou can call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and
5 pcomey local time; Monday through Fridav (Alaska snd Hawaii follow

Pacific Timel.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL 1D# 61-0476694



0268188034
May 26, 2022 LTR 4147C . O

864-1267604 000000 00
00012840

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA

% EDWARD PRIEM I1I

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLODRADO SPGS CD 80906

Sincerely vours,

Wanon LRBuALEwS

Warren R. Burton, Operations Mgr
hccounts Management Operations 1

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694



g’ IRS Department of the Troasury
Intersial Revenue Service

s
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Employver ID number: B84-1267604
Form 990 required: VYES

Dear Taxpaverpr:

We're responding to vour request dated May 17, 2022, about vour
tax-exempt status.

We issued vou & determinatipn letter in January 1994, recognizing
vou as tax-ekempt under Internhal Revenue Code {(IRC) Section BD1(c)

(33, : '

We 2lso show you're not & private foundation as defined under IRC
Caection B09(a) hecause vou're described in IRC Sections B0%(a)(1l) and

178Cb (12 CAY(vid,

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also gualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises,; transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,

and 28522,

In the heading of this letter; we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return., If vou're reqguired to file & return; vou
must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after
the end of vour annual accounting period:

~ Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
- Form 990EZ, Sheort Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income

Tax
- Form 990-H, Electronic Notlce (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt

Organigations Not Regquired to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
- Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a) (1)
Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(J), if you don't file & reguired annusal
information return or notice for 3 consecutive years; we'll revoke
vour tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd reguired return or

notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications veu need from our website at
www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (BOU-829-%674).

If you have tuestions, call B77-829~-5500 between B a.m. and 5 p.m.,

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 610476594
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEH II

1 EDUCATION WAY
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local time, Monday through Friday {Alaska and Hawaii follow Pascific
timel.

Thank vou for vour cooperation.

Sincerely vours,

Olaron. LBurlens

Warren R. Burton, Operations Mgr
Accounts Management Operations 1

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-D476634



JA Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget

Income

Individual Major Gifts

Individual/Community Gifts

Corporate Gifts

Total Grants

Board Dues

Board Member Gifts

One-Time Gifts

Counties - Other Kentucky

Counties - Southern Indiana
Storefront Sponsors - BT & FP
Student Fees - BT & FP

Total BizTown/Finance Park

JA Inspire

3DE

Program Other
Total Special Events

Endowment Income

Other Income

Total Income

115,000
13,000
70,000
343,250
29,000
45,000
2,000
15,000
65,000
286,000
172,437
458,437
130,000
70,000

12,624
390,000

120,000

1,000

1.879.311



Expense

Personnel, Taxes, Benefits 1,132,471.00

Program Expenses 357,038.00

Event Expenses 110,000.00
Facility 67,776
Fundraising 2,000
Staff Travel 18,500
Office Expense 42,666
Subscriptions & Dues 3,250
General Insurance 15,000
Public Relations 6,500
Board Expense 3,000
Professional Fees 58,771
Misc 1,000

Total Expense 1,818.972




Operaling -

Tolal Revenues

Total Expenses

Nel - Operaling

Captial - Hoffer-Daiton Legacy Fund

Capital

Depreclation Expense

Board Reslricted

Unrealized Gain/{Loss)
Realized Galn/(Loss)
investment Fees

Net Income - Board Restricled

Bad Debt
Gain {L.oss} on Disposal of Fixed Assels

Change In Net Assets

Junlor Achlevement of Kenlucklana
tncome Statement
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2022

Current Current Yearlc Dale  Yeario Dale Annual
Aclual Budgsl Actual Budge! Budget
117,268 84,750 2,083,082 1,688,021 $1,625,870
112,683 118,784 1,343,377 1418012 $1,541,734
4,675 {24,034) 740,605 173,010 884,138
~~~~~~ Smrmommmmgr = T OESUERESESE FEISESOT=SS
o] 0 23,800 ] $0
o 0 47,000 0 $0
1] o 0 0 $0
{183,681) 0 (615,072) 0 $0
{4,156) o 127,288 0 %0
{5,345) 4] (20,078) ¢ $0
{203,182) 0 (407,862) 0 $0
0 0 0 1} $0
i} 0 0 0 $0
ESESSSSTRRS SESImIiimimaerese o speprayey 3323 3 £33
(198,808) {24,G634) 403,643 173,010 84,136
ERETERIFTERRS =EEERsssnRLn --1-1 RNESRS RINSSXUSEER SsuzooumDms

Nog CPA provides any assurance of e finansial sislements



Income
Jefferson County
Districls

Program Sponsorships

JA City

Interest Income’
Special Events
Other Income
Board Fees
Endowment Income

Tolal income

Expense
Personnel
Professlonal Fees
Staff Training & Travel
Pragrams
Facility
Fund Ralsing
Office
Subscriptions & Dues
General Insurance
Public Relations
Speclal Events
Board Expense
Interest Expense
Miscellaneous Exp.

Totéi Expense

Net Income

Junlor Achievement of Kentuckiana
Operating Income Statement

May 31, 2022
Current Current ~ YeartoDate Year to Date Annual
Aclual Budgst Actual Budget Budget

. 25484 48,050 1,018,783 395,350 410,450
2,325 5,000 48,984 62,251 64,000
36,124 2,000 257,324 255,500 255,500
37,317 30,000 227,121 327,000 338,000

0 0 8 0 0

. 6,325 7,000 256,709 248,000 259,000
381 200 126,741 150,850 160,850

850 2,500 28,457 27,970 29,970
8,451 0 118,856 120,000 120,000
117,258 94,750 2,083,082 1,588,021 1,625,870
76,983 85,000 850,646 816,500 998,809
3,730 3,979 55,085 53,689 57,687
1,539 1,400 11,837 14,800 16,200
20,286 17,870 233,786 250,528 271,765
5,485 4,200 51,227 44,679 48,879

46 300 1,332 1,400 1,750

3,318 3,800 43,482 38,6800 42,440
10 400 3,232 3,600 4,000.

66 335 13,568 10,466 13,622

0 200 13 500 500

1,012 1,000 74,501 77,500 81,000
122 100 1,162 1,750 3,000

0 0 8 0 0

87 100 3,500 1,000 1,000

1 ‘1?:683 118,784 1,343,377 1,415,012 1,541,734
4,576 (24,034) 740,605 173,010 84,136

No CPA provides any assurance of these fipanciz) statements



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
May 31, 2022
Prior Year
Current June 30, 2021 Current
Month Audited Month
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash - Chase $304,104.01 $233,125.44 $283,040.71
Cash - Stock Yards Bank $1,910.62 $16,908.20 $15,480.07
MMA - PNC Capilel Campalgn $6,700.52 $8,718.18 $196,717.73
MMA, - Chase Capital Campaign $10,137.88 $13,135.56 $13,135.33
MiMA - Republic Bank $27,219.37 $37,619.64 $34,588.14
AR - Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
invesiments- StockYards Bank $2,758,568.80 $2,637,025.14 $2,689,783.81
Investments - StockYards Bank Board Restricted $625,004.64 $680,281.18 $0.00
Pledges - F/Y 2020 $0.00 $211.90 $518.90
Pledges - F/Y 2021 $11,483.68 $234,942.68 $762,111.68
Piedges - F/Y 2022 $122,189.83 $0.00 $0.00
Allowance for Uncolleclibles ($5,238.10) ($8,000.00} $0.00
Total Current Assels 3,862,081.10 3,861,869.90 3,8585,384.35
Properly & Equipment $7,010.00 $7,010.00 $7,010.00
Hall of Fame Exhiblt - Convention Center $340,841.50 $340,841.50 $340,841.50
JA BizTown Enhancements $163,4094.42 $124,698.32 $125,330.32
JA Finance Park Enhancements $29,636.27 $24,088.02 $49,692.26
IT Strategy Implementation $180,154.46 $182,800.38 $211,481.45
JA Inspire Assets $22,170.00 $22,170.00 $22,170.00
Hannah Board Room Enhancements $9,508.81 $9,608.81 $8,508.81
Bullding/Architect/Construct $2,382,107.35 $2,372,358.27 $2,372,356.27
Design & Project Managemant $160,908.88 $160,908.88 $160,908.88
Equipment $57,498.70 $57,488.70 $58,160.70
Furnishings $231,503.81 $231,503.81 $232,203.79
Accumulated Dapreciation {$1,883,088.40) {%$1,883,088.40) ($1,738,014.21)
Total Property and Equipment 1,721,745.80 1,651,296.29 1,860,938.77
Other Assets
Prepeid Expenses $1,050.42 $16,236.42 $0.00
Deposit - Utilities $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Investments - PNC Harrison Co. $255,672.65 $244,857.77 $179,389.25
Investments in Pooled Income $36,614.43 §37,602.08 $36,642.94
Invesiments - Comm. Fdn, $8,299.83 $8,209.83 $7,167.46
Fund Accounting Adjustment $28,000.00 $0.00 $20,050.00
Total Other Assets 334,537.33 311,896.08 $248,230.65

5.918,364.23 §,825,261.27 5,994,672.77

Tolal Assels




LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Operating
Payable - 3DE
Accrued Expenses
Temp. Restricted Income

Total Current Liabillities
NIP - SYB/ PPP
Total Long Term Liabllities
Tolal Ligbilities
NET ASSETS
Net Assets Unrestricted
Net Assels - Board Restricted

Temporary Reslricted Net Assels
Net Income

Total Liabilities & Net Assels

Prlor Year

Current June 30, 2021 Current
Month Audited Month
$8,728.31 $15,923.68 $3,586.61
$778,860.00 $863,150.00 $325,000.00
$23,360.92 $101,725.85 $25,347.33
$8,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
618,040.23 980,799.53 373,833.84
$0.00 $148,590.00 $148,590.00
0.00 148,580.00 1486,590.00
818,949.23 1,129,389.53 522,523.94
$2,386,177.60 $1,864,716.58 $1,825,086.59
$2,284,638.00 $2,284,638.00 $2,261,988.00
$25,066,14 $25,066.14 $87,335.14
403,643.26 521,461.01 1,287,638.10
5,089,415.00 4,695,871.74 5,472,048.83
5,825,261.27 5,804,572.77

5,918,364.23

ERDESRER

No CPA provides any assurance of these financial statements



NATYITEI "N OEDAYTN "1 a004

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OM No. 1645-0047
rom 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar yesr 2020, or fiscal yesr beginning o) UL 1 , 2020, and snding | UN 30 2 _%l 2020

Dupariment of the Tressury > Do notsend to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Inlernal Revenue Service I Go to www.irs,gov/FormBB79EO for the latest Information.
Name of exempt orpanization or person subjact 1o 1ax

Taxpayer identifivation number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Namng and title of officar or psrson subject to tax
DEBRA HOFFER

PRESIDENT

Partl-]  Type of Return and Return Information  whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8875-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. if you
check the box on fine 1a, 2a, 38, 48, 8a, 68, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return belng filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 66, 8D, or 7b, whichever s applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, If you entersd -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I,

18 Form 980 check here b= b Total revenue, if any (Form 890, Part VIll, column {A), tine 12) . .

ib 1,534,556,

2a Form 980-EZ check here §» [:] b Total revenue, If any (Form 980-EZ, Ine O 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here [:] b Total tax (Form 1120P0OL, N6 22) . . e, 3b
4a Form 880-PF checkhsre J» E] b Tax based on Investment income (Form B90-PF, Part Vi, line 5) . . 4b
&a Form 8868 check here »[ ] b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3¢} ... T - -

B8a Form 880-T check here 3 D b Total tax (Form 980-T, Part ll], line 4)

7a_Form 4720 check here tl l b _Totaltax (Form 4720, Part L line 1) . .o " b
Partll”l  Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penaltiss of perjury, | declare that DQ { am an officer of the above organization or D | am a parson subject to tax with respect to
{name of organization} . (EIN) and that | have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowladge and belief, they are
irue, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator {ERQ) to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS {a) an acknowled%ement of recelpt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and {c) the date of any refund. If applicabls, | authotize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to Initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financlal Instution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial instltution to debit the entry to this account, To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S, Treasury Financlal Agent at 1-868-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(setﬂement? date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electranic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer Inquiries and resolve issuss related tc the payment. | have Selected & personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to sisctronic funds withdrawal,

PIN: check one box only

[X] tauthorize DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC toentermy PIN|__ 76694

ERQ firm name Enter {ive numbers, but
do not enter ali zeros

&s my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed retum. If t have indicated within this return that & copy of the retum is being filed with
& state agency(ies) regulating charitles as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the retum's disclosure consent screen.
D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
elactronically filed return, If | have Indicated within this return that a copy of the return is belng filed with & state agency(ies)
Z?aé ragu;gﬂy ;za/r'Ues as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.
4l . &,

11712121

Dale b»

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number {EFIN) followed by your flve-digit self-sefected PIN. | 61315809300 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certily that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated abave. | confirm
that f am submiiting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4162, Modernized e-File {MeF) information for Authorized

IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.
ERO's signature - SARAH K. ANTLE pate o 11/09/21

ERO Must Reteain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879~EQ (2020)

0230561 11-03-20

NN (AN~ aNagal TETRY T v OOV TRCYIRRETIRION AN WOTARY T S N4

i}



EX’I‘END‘ED TO MAY 16, 2022
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1645-0041

Form 990 Under section 501{c), 627, or 4847(a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code {exaapt private foundations)
I+ Do not enter sovlel security numbers on this form as it may be mads public,
1 of the
ﬁmafumn SW P Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest Information,

A_For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2020 aendending JUN 30, 2021

B8 m&m C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[Jsn | JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
[ Jthige | Doing business as 61-0476694
E:)i%'ﬂ% Number and street (or P.0. box If mall is not delivered to street atidress) Room/sulie | E Telephone number
Flaal 1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD. {502}561-5437
aied ™ | Gty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal cods | G Gross recalpin § 1,783,780,
CJ#r™| LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Hie) Is this & group retum
466™>> I' ¢ Name and address of principal officer: DEBRA HOFFER for subordinates? [ves No
Pordie | SAME A8 C ABQVE H{b) A'al suberdinates Included? (ves [ Ino

48q7@yt)or [ 1627]  1<No," attacha llst Ses Instructions
Hio)-Grous exemption number b 1116
on:-2'9.4 9] M State of Jegal domiclje: KY

Tax-exempt status: B01{c)3 BOi(eh( )& (insertno.
J Website: b WWW. JARY , ORG ‘ ‘
K_Form of ﬂr;ganlzatlon: [X ] corporation [ ] Trust A[:]Assuciaﬁor_n [ 1 Other b I L Year o

Parll| Summary
1

Briafly describe the organization's misslon or most significant activiles: TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE YOUNC
§ PEGPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY. e E
2 Checkthisbox b= Ej 1t the organization discontinued s operations or dispos rorg tha{i'i‘g‘,s% of s net assols.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, tine 1a) i 3 72
w| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1b) . 4 72
¢ & Total number of individuals emplayed In calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 23
£! 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) , B8 51
'§ 7@ Total unrelated bushess revenue from Part Vill, columin (G}, tine 12 78 0.
& Net unrelated businass taxabls Incoms from Form 890-T, Part I iine 11 cizeeens 7b 0.
. Prlor Year Gurrent Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl Ine 1) e 1,358,430. 1,452,867,
g &  Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 24) . e 192,895, 84,753,
5| 10 Investment Income (Part VIl colurin (A), lines 3, 4, and 7g) .. 387,637. 112,5846.
&1 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column {A), lines 5, 64, Bc, Be, 100, and 116 -60,241. -116,110.
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 throuph 11 {must equal Pad ¥ill, column (A, fine 42) ... 1,818,721, 1,534,556,
13 Grants and similar amounts peld (Part IX, column (8);fines 13). .7, _ 0. 6.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, solumndA)-lige) »'v 0. g,
15 Salarles, other compenisation, employee benefifs {Part X column (A), lines 510) _ 1,185,293, 876,781,
% 182 Professlonal fundraising fees (Part IX, columfi gtr_ﬁféﬁi L1 , 0. 0.
E b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), dne'25) b 223,012, o T o
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A, lines 11a-11d,M34%24e) . 754,698, 568,082,
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, cofurn (A}, line28) 1,989,991, 1,544,863,
19 Revenus lass exponses. Subtract ine 18 fromiine 12 ... oo -71,270. -10,307.
5 Beginning of Gurrent Yaar End of Yeer
20 Totalassets Part X, ne 16) ... oo oo 4,421,596, 5,825,261,
T 21 Total labllities (Part X, NS 26) ... ..o, 247,185.] 1,129,390.
=3 22 Net essets or fund belances. Subtract ne 21 from line 20 ... .. 4,174,417, 4,655,871,

Partl fgnature Bloo
Under penslties of parjury, | declere that | have sxamined this return, ncluding accompanying schedules and statements, and fo the best of my knowlsdge and bellef, i Is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all Information of which preparet has any knowledge.

Sign E Signature of officer Date
Here DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT
Type or print nams and title
Prin/Typs preparer's neme Preparer's signature Date Gk [Jf PN

Pald SARAH XK. ANTLE SARAH K. ANTLE 11/08/21 stenpind P01381676
Preparer | Firm'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Frm'sElNg 61-~1064249
Use Only | Firm's address p. 8300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100

LOUTISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phonene. { 502)426-9660
Meay the IRS discuss this refum with the preparer shown sbove? Sea Instructions . A B S Yes No
oszo0t 1z2320  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notice, see the separate Instructions. Form 880 {2020}



Form 980 (2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page?
ﬂ Stafement of Program Service Accomplishments
(]

Check if Schedule O containg & response or note to any Ine In thls Part Il e eeeee s

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE

YOUNG PEOPLE TQ SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL BCONOMY. THE ORGANIZATION IS TBE
REGION'S LEADING PROVIDER OF LIFE-CHANGING ECONOMICS PROGRAMS FOR

STUDENTS.
2 Did the organkzation undertake any slgnificant program services during the year which were not llsted on the
BHOF FOMN 880 08 BBUEZT ....,....cccroeovvercorvsssvesesonecemeos s sncsssssesssssossssossesens s sesmssseess oees e soeseseeseomes e e [lves [XIne
H "Yes,” describe these new services on Scheduls O,
I:]Yes [z:} Ro

8  Did the organization ceass conducting, or make significant changes in how it conduots, any program services? .. ...
If "Yes,* describs thess changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization'’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expensss,
Sectlon §01{c)(3) and §01{c)(d) organizations are required to repart the emount of grants end allocations ta others, the total expenses, and
revenus, ff any, for each program semvice reporied,

48 (Code: } (Expenses § 1,155,037, ua cpantof § )‘Fuwunue$ 84,755. )
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA 8 PROGRAMS INCLUBE “EDUCATING
ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOQL STUDENTE IN T&E’AREAS ‘OF FREE
ENTERPRISE, BUSINESS ECONOMICS AND WORKPLACE PREPAR
PROGRAMS ARE DEDICATED TO GIVING YOUNG PEOPLE THE ‘KNOWLEDGE AND SRILLS
THEY NEED TO OWN THEIR ECONOMIC SUCCESE, PLAN-FOR’ \“,I‘HEIR FUTURE AND MaXE
SMART ACADENIC AND ECONOMIC CHOICES. JUNIOR "ACEIEVEMENT EMPOWERS
STUDENTS TO MAKE A CONNECTION BETWEEN WHAT (THEY LEARN IN SCHOOL AND HOW
IT CAN BE APPLIED IN THE REAL WORLD. THIS.ENHANCES THE RELEVANCE OF
THEIR CLASSROOM LEARNING AND INCREASES H‘HEIR UNDERSTANDING OF THE VALUE

OF STAYING IN SCHOOL. i

£7F
A

4h  (code: ) (Exponses s Inciling Q‘{Iﬁié‘h‘f $e.. ‘ } (Reverum$

4c  (Code: ¥ {exe $ teding rants of § . } (Revenue g }

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

{Expenses § Including gronto of § )} {Rovenue & )
4e _Total program serviae expenses 1,155,037.
Form 980 oz
032002 127320
3

10471112 75797% 712601 2020.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KEN 712601_2



JUNTOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61~0476694 pageB
list of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 ls the organization deseribed In section 501(0)(3) or 4947(e)(1) {other than a private foundation}?
I "Yes,* complete Schedule A . N 1l X
2 s the organization requlred to comp!ete Schedu/s B Sched.n’e af Canmbufom? 2 | X
8 Did the arganization engags in direct or Indirsct political campaign setivities on behalf of or In opposition 1o candldates for
PUDIC OfiCe? Jf *Yes," COMPIEIS SCHELUIO G, PAITI ......ooooeeoecmeoeeeseoesoseseeeesse s seeesse oo eeeeee oo 3 X
4 Bection B01(c}(3) organizations, Did the organization engage In lobbying eotivitles, or have a section 501{4) election in effect
during the tax year? Jf *Yes, " complets Schedule G, Partll ... . 4 { X
& Is the arganization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(6), or 501 (c}(6) organlzation that mce[ves membsrshlp duas asssssmems or
simllar amounts es defined in Revenue Procedure 96-187 ff “Yas," complete Schedule C, PRI ..o B X
€& Did the vrganizatian malntain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or invastment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yas, ¥ complete Schadule D, Peri | 8 A
7 Did the organizatlon receive or hold & conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spane
the environment, historic land ereas, or historic structures? j *Yes,  complete Schedule D, Part il 7 X
2 Did the organizetion maintaln collactions of works of art, historical treasures, oy other simflar assets? ~If %Ye
Schadule D, Part il .. . . 8 X
€ Did the organlzation report an amuunt in Part & Ilne 21 for £8CTOW OF cuatodlai acoount liabmty, ¢
amounts not listed In Part X; or pravide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or‘fiabt negotiaﬂon services?
If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV .. g £
10 Did the organization, directly orthrough a re!ated organizat!on, ho!d assets ln donor‘restri ed
or In quasl endowments? jf *Yes,* complete Scheduls O, Pert V . . | X
11 If the organization's answer ta any of the following guestions Is "Yes. ihen cnmpiete$dhedule D Pars Vi, VI, VI, 1%, or X
as applicable. -
@ Did the organization report an emaunt for land, buildings, and equipment In me ine 107 i/ "Yas, vomplate Schedule D,
Part VI, ffa | X
b Did the organ[zaﬂon repmt an amount 1or lnves‘tments othe; secumlee In Pant}(, Hne 12 1hai Is 6% or more of its total
asseta reported In Part X, line 167 if *Yes, " complete Schadule D, FARVII ... 11k X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments - program relaie,d ln Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of ns total
assets reported In Pat X, tine 167 Jf °Yes, * complete Schedule D/Part Vil ... 116 X
d Did the organlzatian report sn amount for other assets in Part X, hna 15 "lha} %6 or more of its total assets reported in
Fart X, line 187 f *Yes,* complete Schadule D, Parl IX . o 11 X
€ Did the organization report an ameunt for other liabumas quarz x ! Ine 25? if *Yes,* comp/efe Schedu[e D Pm x ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ite| &
1 Did the organization’s ssparete or consolidated financlgl slatemehts fdfthe {ax year Include a footnote that addresses
the orpanization's liabliity for uncertain tax positions, under FIN 48 (ASG 74017 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 14 X
12a Did the organization obteln separate, lndependant'audited ﬂhanclal statements for the tax year? if *Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil .. g 122 | X
b Was the organization included ln consoiidated lndependent audited financlal statements for the tax year?
If *Yex," and If the organization answered *No* to line 723, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X is optional —............. |12b P4
13 Is the organization a school described In ssction 1 70(b)(1)(A (07 17 *Yes,* complete SCHEtUlE £ .coovoovceovvoeoeeeeeeoeees oo 13 X
14s Did the organization malintain an office, employses, or agents outside of the United States? .~ 14z X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenuss or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmeking, fundraising, businsss,
Investment, and program ssrvics activities oulside the United States, or aggregate foralgn Investments valued at $100,000
OF MOIS? Jf *Ves, * complete SCROTUIE F, PEIS BN IV ..cooevveve e oees oo cereereereees oo eesseesareeseeses s oo eees oo e eeeees oot eeseeeeeeeeeeee | 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? if *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts lland iV ... O I |- p:4
16 Dld the organizelion report on Part IX, column (A), ine 8, more then $5,000 of agnragats grante or other aesls*tance to
or for forelpn Individuals? i *Yes, * complete Schedule F, Paris ill and ¥ .........o...... 16 P.S
17 Did the organlzation report & total of more than $16,000 of expenses for pmfessionat iundra)slng servlces on F’art !X
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 /f *Yes,” COMPIOLE SCHEAUIE G, PAI T ...ooooooovoeeeeeeeereeoeoesoes oot 17 X
18 Did the crganlzation repart more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross Incoms and contdbutions on Part Vill, lines
10 and Ba? Jf *Yes, * COMPIBLS SCHEUUIS G, Pt Il ...ovvoveeeeeeovees oo s eeeees s oo estses e oo eeeeseesese e 18 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross incoms from gaming activities on Part ViIl, fine 9a7 57 "Yes,*
COMPIEtE SCRBAUIR Gy P Il ..........cvvuoncovecnesoesnsieoeesoeomes s he st e seses et eeseeeeee s e o st eeteoe s et s eeee e e 14 X
2ba Did the organlzation operate one or more hosptal faciitles? jr "Yes, © complela SCRETWE H ......cococovovirvereraeeeeeeeoierresss e 20a £
b If*Yes" o line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited finanolal statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domastic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A, line 17 i “Yos. * complste Scheduls | Poris Land Il .o ST I | X
B Form 880 (2020)
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Form 880 {2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694  pegs4d
[Part V| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization repart more then $5,000 of grants or other assistence to or for domestic Individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, Iine 22 jf "Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts 1.and il 22 X
23 DId the organization answer *Yes® 1o Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensallon cf the organlzatlon s curren{
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? ff *Yes,” complote
SORBUUIG U ....ccoccmcmvmesssensoseeraes sesessssssoeee e o83 s s o400 500200 e e s et o et 500t oo 23 | X
%aMMMmmmemWMmmmmmmmmwmmmMmemmmwmmmemMMWMMMMw
last day of the year, that was lssued after Decomber 31, 20027 "Yas, * answer lines 24b through 24d end complste
Schetiile K I "NO,” GO0 N8 B8 .......ccovvu v esiriveanssnesere s seseseaseeseorsessrsemsessesesesesssetsssssessaoesasees ) 24a p:
b Did the ocrganization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds bsyond a temporary period exceptlon? 24b
© Did the organization malntain an escrow account other than e rafunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY WXBXBMPEDONUSET | || it emi et s e e eres e et s o es e e ee o oe st s+ oo s st oo et s s 24¢
d Did the organization act as an *on behall of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | SO I 1
26a SBection 8D1(c)(8), 501(cH4), and E01({c)|28) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess bqneﬂt
transection with a disqualified parson during the vear? i "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ........c. 25g X
b Is the organization aware that It engrged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina priotyez
that the trensaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 690 ﬁi? Jl “Yes complete
e O et R " X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Pari X, line 5 or 22, for recelvables from or payables{pﬂ‘ny current
or former offlcar, director, trustas, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or35%
controllad antity or famlly member of eny of these persons? Jf "Yes,* complets Schedu[e 1_ ParlJI 28 X
27 Did the organizetion provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former ofil cer, dlrector, 'trustee key empluyee,
cragtor or founder, substantial contributor or empleyes thereof, a grant selacﬂon ccmm?@ee mamber. or to a 36% controlled
entity dnciuding an employee theraof) or famlly member of any of those persoxfs’i' IF *Yeg,! complete Schedule L, Partlll......... 27, p.S
28 Was the organlzetion a party to a business transaction with one of the fo!lowlng partles (ses Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditlons, and exceptions): T
& Acurrent or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, craator or founder. or 'subsiant{a! contributor? ¥
*Yes," complete Schedule L, PartJv ......... eveeteeeeeeee oo seeeerees e p X
b Afamily member of any Indlvidual described In line 2Ba? f *yes, »fmmplgm Schedule L, Part w X
¢ A 35% controllad entity of one or more individuals and/or orgamzatxons dascﬁbed In lnes 28a or 28b7 ff
*Yes, * compiete Scheduls L, Part IV .. SOOTURNUOUURV Y .- -3 X
28  Did the organizafion recelve more man $25 UDO in nr.mcasf) contrfbutions? ]f "Yes complate Schedu/g M . |28 I X
80  Did the organization recsive contributions of an, histoncal treagu o other similar assets, of qualfied consewauon
contribullone? Jf *Yes, " complate Schedule M ... . . 36 X
81 Did the orgenlization liquidets, terminate, or dissulvé and geasa.qpsratlons? ly' "Yes cornple Ig Schedule N Part 1 a1 X
S2  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 26% of its net assets? f "Yes, " complete
Schadula N, Partll ....ooeeveereccovreeeen e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity d:sregarded as separate from tha organizatlon under Hauulaﬂons
sactions 301.7701:2 and 301770187 f "Yes,* Complete SCREGUIE By P I oo oo 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? f *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Il, i, or IV, and
PRIV, HI18 T oo ssvisvssseceseaesaseeses e e sniss s st 4 sesss st o ess 20504 et e oot 1414 e se8 et ettt s oo 34 | X
355 Did the erganization have a controlled entity within fhe meanlng of section §12(0)(18)7 ... Y X
b 1t"Yes® to line 86a, did the organization receive any payment from of engage In any transactlon wlth 2 comro}led amﬂy
within the meaning of sectlon 512((13)7 JF *Ves,* complete Scheduis R, Part V, ling 2 . 85b
36 Ssction B01{e)R) organizatione. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chamable re!ated organlzatlon?
If *Yes,* completa Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct mote than 5% of ns act!vmes through an anﬂiy that is not a ra!atad mgsn!za{lon
end that Is tregted as a partnership for federa! Income tax purposes? Jf *Yes,* complsts Schedule R PartVl v 187 X
38  Did the organizetion complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Fart Vi, lines 11b and 187
Nnte' All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule © | . ag | X
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompilance |
Check l{ Schedule O contalns a resporse ornoteto anyline nthls Part V. s reeerges [
JYeg| Ne
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 109E. Enter 0 if not applicable . l kL 8
b Enter the number of Forms W-2@ Included in line 1a, Enter-0- if notapplicabls r 1k 0
¢ Did the erganization comply with baskup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming ]
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . A A A M g s e e s stz L TG | oG
Form 880 (2020)
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Form 880 (2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61~0476684 page$
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Fillngs and Tax Compliance rontinued)

Yoz | No
2z Entertha numbsr of employess reparted on Form W-8, Transmittal of Wage and Tex Statements, ' '
flled for the calendar yesr ending with or within the year covered bythlsretum |, .. 25 23] o
b !f atleast one ls reported on line 2a, did the organlzation file all required federal amp!oymant tax retums? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ' 2b | X
Note: [f the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to -file (ses Instructions) N
Ba Did the organlzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dudngtheyear? s g X
b if "Yes," has I filsd & Form 890-T for this year? Jf *No* to fine 3b, provide an explanation on Scheaula ©  .....ooeeeveeeroev, 3b
4z At eny time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or & signature or other quthority over, a
financial account In a forelgn country {such as a bank account, secutitles account, or other financial aceount)? . o L 88 X
b I *Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country B> 1
Sea Instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114 Report of Forsign Bank end Financlal Accounts (FBAR). B
6a Was the organlzation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at anytimeduring the tax year? ba R _X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that ft was orlsa party to a prohiblted tex shelter transaction? 5b b4
e
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6n X
b I “Yes,’ did the orgenization Include with every solichation an express statement that such contﬁbu,ﬁons or glfts
were not tax deductble? e e €b
7 Organlzatlons that may receive deductible contributlons under section 170{c). .
& Did the organization recelve & payment In axcess of $75 mads partly as a contribulion and partly for«groods and ssmces provided fo the payor? | 7a X
b If *Yes,” did the organlzation notify the donor of the value of the geods or services pravi d? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise disposs of tanglble personal propeny for whfch!t was requlred
10 fle FOMUBZBRT oo eae ettt e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 4 1
© Did the organlzation receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premium& on a personal beneﬁt contract? | ... e X
1 Did the organlzation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benet”t contract? o X
g Ifthe organization recelvad & contribution of qualified Intellectual pmperty did the ararilzation file Form BB9S as requlred? o L%n
h If the argantzation recelved a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, Ot ofher vehicles, did the organization flle a Form 1058-C7 | 7h
& Sponsoring erganizations maintalning donor advised funds, Dld,' dnnor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time; durlug th& YR T e ]
&  Sponsoring arganlzations maintaining donor advised funds. : -
& Did the sponsoring organization make eny taxable d!atribm?&na under sectlan ABBBYT e fa
8b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter,
8 Gross Incoms from members or sharsholders | ; -~~§l ........................................................... 118
b Grosg Income fram other sources (Do nat net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or recelved fromthem) . 1ib
12a Seotion 4847(a)(1) non-exerpt oharﬁahle trusta Is the organ!zaﬂon ﬂhng Form 990 ln Heu of Form 10417 128
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tex-exempt Interest recalved of aconted duringtheyear ... 12h N
13 Section 501{c)(28) qualified nonprofit health Insurance lssuers. S
& s the organization licensed to issue qualified heelth plans In more thanonestate? 18a
Hote: See the Instructions for additional informetion the organization must report an Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reseives the arganization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organlzatton {s licensed to issue qualified health plans ...~ 13b
¢ Enferthe emountofresenvesonhand . . 18¢ , -
t4a Did the organlzation recelve any payments for Indoor tanning services durng the vex year? 14a X
b If *Yes," has It flled 2 Form 720 to report these payments7 Jf *Io,” provids an oxplanation on Schedule O .....oooocooovcen 14b
16 Is the orgenization subjact to the section 4860 tex on paymentis) of more than §1, 000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachule paymentfs) durng the YEar? . ....ceomsnriommsimsessssoeeeossensrrs e | 6_L X
If *Yes,* see Instructions and file Farm 4720, Schedule N. N R
18 Is the organization an educational Institution subject to the section 4968 exclse tax on net Investment Income? 16 X
it "Yes.* complste Form 4720, Schedule 0. - i
Form 980 (2020)

032008 12-28-20

6
10471112 757979 712601 2020.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KEN 712601 _2



Form 880 {2020) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694  pageb
Part'Vl | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response 1o lines 2 through 7b bejow, end for & *No* response
ta fine 8s, 8b, or 106 below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O, Ses Instructions.

Chack If Scheduls O contalns fesponse arnotetoanyline InthisPaet Vo AT e saa [E_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1& Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body atthe end ofthetaxyear . | 1a 72§ ‘
1 there sre malariel differsnces in voting rights among members of the governing body, or If the govemlng
body delegated broad athority to an executlve commities or similar committes, explain on Scheduls 0.
b Enter the number of voling members Included on line 1a, ahove, who are independent . — 1b 72
2 Did any officer, direclor, trustes, or key employse have a family relationship or a business relationship with sny other .
officer, directar, rustes, orkey emplayee? et sttt e 2 &
¢ Did the organization delegate contro! over management dutles customarily parformed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employess to a menagement compsny or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organlzatlon make any significant changss to Its goveraing documents since the prior Form 990 whs fled? 4 X
&  Did the organlzation bscoms aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? i TR I - X
€& Did the organization have members or stockholders? g X
7a X
b Are any govemance declsions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members stockholders, of
parsons other than tha goveming body? e 7h X
&  Did the organization contemporansously document the meeﬂngs nem or wrmen actlons undartaken (ﬂ:’r’mg me yaar by lha fuﬂowlng ’ '
B OThe goveming BOGY? | . oot 8a | X
b b | X
<]
8 X
Seoiton B. Poliies mmmmmmmmmmm
. Yes | No
108 Did the organization heve local chapters, branches, or affillates? . 1108 X
b i "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures gbuemlng \he activ?ttes of euch ohapters, affmates
and branches to snsure thelr operations are consistent with the ox'ganlzaﬁon s pxampt purposes? 10h
11a Has the orgsnization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 toalg mpem of its govemning bouy be!ore f f ng the form? iia ] X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orgamzatlon to4 rgweg.v this Form 990, :
12a Dld the organization have a written conflict of Interast porfdy’? {f "No," go! 1o line 13 . cevenneenens | 88 X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees requited to tisglose nuauy inferests that could glve rfse \c canmms? e, 11281 X
¢ Did the organlzation regularly and conslistently monttor and ento . dmpr iance with the policy? f¢ *Yes," dggcr[be
in Schedule O how this was done ........... il i2e ] X
13 Did the organization have a written whtsﬁeb!owef po Icﬁ 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a writien documsnt retentlon and dasiructlon pullcy? e 118 1 X
186  Did the procese for determining compensation of the féﬂcwmg persons include a review and approva by independant 1
persong, comparabliity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declsion?
a The organlzation's CEQ, Executlve Director, of top management official SO US VUSROS OO ROPO I -1 AP 3
b Other officers or key employees of the organization et e bR e by on e ees e e ree e 15b | X
¥ "Yes" to line 16a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see Insimcﬂnna)
16a  Did ths organlzation invest In, contribuie assets to, or participate In & Joint venture or similer airangement with a —_— -
taxable entity during theyear7 o | 182 b4
b If "Yes,* did the organlzation follow a wntten poucy or prccedure requlrlng the organlzatian to svaluste hs particrpattan
in Joint venture arrangements under applicabls federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the orgenization’s
exsmpt status with respect to such anangements? i6h

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed XY
18 Sectlon 8104 requites an organlzation to make its Forms 1028 {1024 or 1024-A, If applicable), 980, and 890-T {Section 501{c)(3)s only) avellable
for public Inspection. Indlcate how you made these avaliable, Check all that apply.
Ej Ovm website D Another's webslte fz] Upon reguest [:j Other faxpialn on Schedule o)l
18 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organizetion made ks goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, end financlal
statemnents avallable to the public during the tax yeer.
20 Stato the name, address, and telephane number of the person who possesses the arganlzation's books and records
DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT - (502)561-5437
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALT BLVD. L LOUISVILLE, RY 40203
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| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Conlractors
Check If Schedule O contalns a responise or note to any line In this Part Vil ettt enenenneranens et e sees s snnnteenseeae s [:]
Bestion A. _Officers, Dirsctors, Trusiees Key Employens and Highest Compensated Emplovess
1e Complete this table for all persons required to be [isted, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax yesr,
& Llst all of the organization's current ofilvers, directors, trustaes {whether Individuels or organizations), regardtess of amount of compenasation,
Enter -0- In columns (D), {E), and (F) If no compensatlon was paid,
€ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any, See Instructions for definition of "key employes.”
@ Lint the organlzation’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key erviployee) who recsived report:
eble compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organlzation and any relsted organizations.
€ List all of the organtzailon's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recsived more than $100,000 of
repertable compensation from 1he organization and any related organlzations.
 List all of the arganization’s former directore or trustess that received, in the capachty as & farmer director or trustes of the organlzation,
mors then $10,000 of repariable compensation from the organization and any refated organtzationa.

See instructions for the order In which to list the persons above., B
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organlzation compensated any cusmrent offlcer, dirdatar, or trusiee,

Form 880 52020) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIAN%{ INC. 61-0476694  page?
a g

(A &) o (C)s ()] e 8 i3]
Mame and title Average (d ot mgksmmn one Repor!ab'!:g_?' - v ':Rgpor’tahla Estimated
hours par | bex, untess peraon ks bath sn compensdtion | compensation amount of
weak chicer and & diectarfuates) from from related other
(istany | § the . organizations compensation
hours for | = organization” . (W-2/1099-MI8C) from the
relsted ] § W2/3098-MIEC) organization
organizations 2 = - 3H ; and related
below g €/, |8 ' g L I organizations
ling) £ Qg E|r|s _§ '
(1) DEBRA H, HOPFER 37.50 PR )
PRESTDENT X i’ ! 0.
{2) DEBORAH DALTON 37.50 ‘ Yoo N
BR. VP OF ADVANCEMENT X | 0.
(3) EHARON PEACOCK 37.50 {
VP OF OPERATIONS &0 A | 0.
{4) JULAYNE RICKETTS AMSTUTEZ 2.00 ‘
DIRBCTOR X § 0, 0. 0.
(5) . DUFFY BAKER, OR, 2.00 .
DIRECTOR <N 0. 0. 0.
(6] SHERYL BALL 2.00]
DIRECTOR R 0. 0. 0.
{?7) MARTIN L, BELL 23084 1 ’
DIRECTOR LRI X G. 0. 0.
(&) M. JOSEPH BiSIe 2.004:
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9} CHRISTOPHER W, BROOKER 2.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{10} JERRY N. BURKE 2.00
DIRECTOR X D, 0. 0.
{11} NIRKY CARVER 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0 0.
{12} MARC B, CHARNAS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13) NANCY B, paAvVIS 2.00
DIRRCTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{14} LEAM A, RGGERS 2.00
DIRBITOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) R¥NNETH W, FAXTH II 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) PATRICK R, FARNAN 2.00
TREASURER o X 0. 0. 0.
(17} BHARON RERRICK 2.00
EX~-OPFICIO X g. 0. 0.
Form 880 (2020)
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Foym 880 (2020) JUNIOR ACHIBVEMENT OF RENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694  pageB
Tart Vii| Saotlon A Offivers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, end Highest Compensated Employses _fcontinuad]
(&) {8} {C o) (E} F
Nama and title Average | osition Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours Per | niox, unleas pecson 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk offfcer and » dreotorArusies) fram from related other
{istany g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & organization {(W-2/1088-MI5C) from the
refated  § 5 g E {(W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations g ] g g and ralated
below |Elg T E organizetlons
mo |58 ¢
{18) PAUL G, FOLTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
{18) CLINTON L, GLABSCOCK 2.00
DIRBCTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20) THOMAS C, GLEASON 2.00 1
DIRECTOR X 0.]:¢ 0. 0,
(21) ANKUR N, GOBAL 2.00
DIRRCTOR Tx g, . D, 0.
{23} DONALD L, GOSSHAN 2.00 S '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{23) KENNETH E, GROTH 2.00 Y
DIRECTOR 1X . 0. 0. 0.
(24) TAYLOR M, HANILTON 2.00) i ‘
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25) J. DOUGLAS BELX 2.00 {1 4
DIRECTOR X I L 0. 0. 0.
{26) JAMES HORLANDER 2.00 e
DIRECTOR X : ‘ 0. 0. g.
b Subtotal L e e B 350,014, 0./ 36,606,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section & B 0. 0. 0.
d Total({addiinestbendte) . ... ... oo 'ﬁ* 380 (014, 0. 36 . 606,
2 Total number of Indlviduels (ncluding but not Imited to those fisted abovg] who recelved more than $100,000 of repartable
compensation from the organization b L 4 2
AR i | Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, xﬂusfgg, key émployee, or highest compensated employee on E
"ne1ﬂ?ﬂ‘Ybs‘conmmﬂeScﬁaﬂﬂedﬂnsmﬁ:mpﬁkmakJ;Le.Qau“n"“”""“"n"""""”"uu““m“”n“d““”“”u"“nuun““" 3 X
4 Forany Indvidusl listed on line 1a, Is the sum o(’repog}g’hle compensation and other compensation from the organization :
end related organizations greater than $160,0007 % *ves, " complete Schedule J for such Indiviual et et et 4 1 X
& Did any person listed on line 1a recelye or acorus compeQsation from any unrelated organization o Individual for esrvices B
rendered to the organizallon? if *vey.* complple Sehedule J for $UCH PEIRON oin i ettt e & X
Sestion B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the orgenizatlon. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ar within the organization’s tax vear.
(A} {8} (o]
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compeneation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (ncluding but not limked to those fisted above) who recelyed more than
$100,000 of compsnsetion from the organization b ¢ :
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Farm 980 (2020)

032008 12-23-20
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Form 840 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476654
(Fart Vil | soetion a, Dfficers, Birectars, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compenssted Employees fcominuecd)

&) {8} {c} {0} € {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours {check ail that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week % the organizetions compensation
(iist any g g organlzation {W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
hours for Tl § {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
relgted g g 12 and {elated
organizations % g: £ organizations
below (J1E1. 18|
fing} E E 5|8k
(27) KEVIN 7. JOYNT ' 2.00
DIRECTOR ) X 0. 0. 0.
{28) ELIZABRTH RAPLAN 2.00 B
PIRECTOR X 0 .€ . 0. 0.
{28) DANATL, RELISARIRYV 2.00 T
DIRECTOR X 0 0.1 0.
(30) JOBN P, LAWSON, JR. 2.00 S :
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0.
(31) ANN LECKARD 2.00 T
IMMEDIATE PaST CHAIR X oD Q. 0.
{32} JIM MEYERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0., 0.
(33) RAJA PATIL 2.00 '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{34) CHRIS J. REID 2.00 :
DIRECTOR X ‘ ! 0. 0. 0.
{35) RYAN S1ENKOWSKI 2.00 -
DIRECTOR X : 0. 0. 0.
{36) ADAM SIMON 2.00
DIRECTOR X ¢ 0. 0. 0.
{37) DAVID 8, SINCLAIR 2.00 E
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Q.
(38) DALE B, SKAGGS 2.00. T
DIRECTOR R - 4 B 0. G. 0.
{39} TODD A, SPENCER 2200 1 -
VICE CHAIR A SR I 0. g, 0.
{40) o, TODD SPURGEOR 2+.00.
DIRECTOR , AR 0. 0. .
(41) ALEXaNDER G, STAFFIERI 2.00
DIRBCTOR p:4 0. 0. 0.
(42) BUSAN STAPLESB 2,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{43) WILLIAM SUMMERS V 2.00
DIRRCTOR 1X 0. 0. 0.
(44) BERARD E, TOMASSETTI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(45} PRANWK D, BARLOW 2.00
DIRECTOR ) X 0. 0. 0.
(46) BRANDEE COUVILLION 2.00
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
Total to Part VI, Section A_ling ¢

032201
04-01-20
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Form 880 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC, 61-0476694

{ Part Vﬁ] Section A Officers, Directors, Trusteos, Koy Employses, and Highest Compsnsested Employses (continued)
Gy {8} <) () {E} {F}
Nams and title Average Pasition Reportahle Reportable Estimeted
hours {check alf that apply) compsensation compensation arnournt of
per from from related other
week - g the organizations compenssation
1 (isteny § B organization (W-2/1098-MISG) from the
haours for i I (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
related E E g and related
organizations E £ organizations
below | 8 g Elgls
iingg | E & E|E|E
{47) BRIAY HART 2.00
DIRECTOR ¢ 0. g. 0.
{48) CHRISTOPHER MANZO 2.00
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
{49) MEAGRAW REYNOLDS 2.00 -
DIRECTOR X A 0. 0.
(50) CHRIETY COULTER-ROGERE ' 2.00
EX-DFFICIO ) X 0. 0. 0.
(51} DALE SHINRLE ‘ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{52) ANTHONY THOMPSON 2.00
DIRECTOR i X ' Y0, 0. 0.
(53) GRETCHEN THOMPBON 2.00 )
DIREGTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(54) JIM THOMPSON 2.00 { .
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{55) JIM WATRINS 2.00
DIRECTOR X “, 0. 0. 0.
(56} JENNIFER L., WILLIAMS 2,00
DIRECTOR P4 E 0. G. .
{57) JUSTIN ALEXANDER 2.00 B
DIRECTOR X, . 0. 0. 0.
{58) DR. SHARON ALLEN 2.00( = -
EX-OFFICIO R ) 4 L 0. 0. 0.
(58) CLED BATTLE 2.00 1
DIRECTOR o 0. 0, 0.
{60) BENJAMIN C, FULT® 2.00
DIRECTOR X C. 0. 0.
(61} DEMETRIUS HOLLOWAY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(62) DUSTIR LINDSAY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. Q. 0.
(63) STEPEANTE MOONEY 2.00
SECRETARY % X 0. 0. 0.
{6¢} CONNER PARSONS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{65) MICHAEL REHM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{66) WILL RIVES 2.00
ASSIETANT TREASURER X X g. 0. 0.
Totalto Part VI, Section A dine e ..o

032201
04-01-20
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Form 880 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-04766%4
[Part Vi] section A Officers, Dlrectors, Trustess, Ke'y__E_”nFluyoes, and Highest Compensated Employees

LY {8} <) (o) € F)
Nameé and title Averags Positlon Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
par from from related other
wesk N S the organizations compensation
(st any £ E organlzation (W-2/1008-MISC) from the
heurs for T § (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
related 8 é 2 and related
organizations] € | 3 g g organizations
below gle|. g g 5
line) E § g z|e|k
{(67) RACHEL BPURLOCK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(68) COURTNEY SWIRTEBRMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0.4 0. 0,
(69) JOMN C, TAFT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(70) KRIETE WARD 2.00 B
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(71) JOHN WURTENBERGER 2.00
DIRECTOR X = 0. 0. 0.
{72) ROBYN YOUNG 1 2,00
DIRRCTOR X ! 0, 0. 0.
(73) DENNIE HEISHMAN ’ 2.00 Coat
DIRECTOR X ) 0. 0. 0.
(74¢) TANELLE SMITH 2.00 i
EX-OPFICIO X N 0. 0. 0.
(75) TAYLOR N, THOMPEON 2.00
DIRECTOR X ¢ 0. 8. 4]

Total to Part VIl Sectlon A llnefe ... e iie e rel e E Yo sy e s st et

032201
04-01-2¢
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Form 890 (2020) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page®
[Part VIIi'] Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains & response or note fo any lne nthis Part VIl oo iiseeeraes eeiesminsies
Total (r:\},'enue Retate;@ exempt Unr(e?gfad Revenus excluded
function revenue husiness revenue| fram tax undsr
sections 512-514
g 1a Fedaratedcampaigns ... |1a ‘
g b Membership dues v 11b
d ¢ Fundmising events e 110 270,743, : ’
g d Related organizations v p3d . :
g e Govemrant grants {cortributions) | 1e 214,100,
¢ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
g simifar amounts not Included above . |1t 968,124,
'g g N h conribution included Inbnse 1a-1t | 1g($ 109,616. :
h Total Addlinestadf ..o oo b 1L, 482,967, .
Business Code T
o | 25 PROGRAM FEES 800099 84,753,
¢
E d
4 i — :
B f Allother program service revenue s
g._Total Add flnes 28.2f , . 84,753,
3 Investmentincome (!nclud ng deends, interest and o I
other similar amounts) L 46,7525 - 46,752,
4 Income from Investment of ta»exempt bond procaads [ S
& ROVAMOS oot s saessesnncans S

{) Heal (i) Personal

€a Grossrents . 6a
by Less:rents] expensss . |8h
¢ Rentalincorme or foss)  |6c
¢ Netrental Income or floss) .

7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securtties
gssels other then inventary [7aL81,380. g
b Less: cost or other basis

g andsalesexpenses . {70125 ,186. R
& ¢ Gainorfoss) . .. . 70| 66, 194¢ T . . ’
é:’ o Net gain or 088) .oveveeveereeeeeee G B 66,184, 66,194,
B 8a Grossincome from fundraising events (not T T T '
g Including $ 270,743, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartiV,Uneid ... ... |ea] 7,826.
b Lessidirectexpenses .. .. ... 8{l24,038. o . ol
© Net income or {loss) from fundralsing events . ... | -116,112.1 ' IR -116,112.
8 = Gross income from gaming activities, Ses _ : T S
PartiViline 18 . ..., (BB
b Less: direct expenses | gkl )
¢ Net Income or foss) from gam!ng aotivities__ N
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowanoes ... .. ﬁ* —
b Less: costof 9°°d5 sold 1

¢ Net [ncome or {ioss) from sales of inventory ... b
Buginess Code

11« OTHER INCOME 500099 7. 2.0
b

[+]
d Allotherrevenus

12 Tolal revenue, See instryctions

032000 12-23-20

Miscellaneous

1;534,5566 84,755t 00 “"3,1660
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61-0476694 Page 10

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC,

Sectlon 501 (c}m) and 801(c)(4} organizations must complete ail cofurns. Al other organizetions must complets column (A).
Check If Schedule O gontalns a rasponge or note (t‘% any line In this Part IX(B.). ............................... ( c’ ..................... ) D
Do not include amounts reported on lines &b,
2o 55 O w100 ‘; Partpv;;.ed n lines &b, Total expenses Prog;gr;\ngggﬂce ‘l;g]rgg’e?xapxgnaszg Fggi%lir;g
1 Grants and other assistance to domastic organizations 1 o
and domestic governments, See Part [V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
Individuals, See Part IV, fme22
8 Granie and other assistance to forelgn
organizations, forelgn govemments, and foreign
individuals. Sse Part WV, tines 15 end 16 . .
Benefite pald {o or for members L y
Compensation of current offioers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 426,622, 209,818, 92,786, 123,918,
&  Gompensation not Jncluded above 1o disqualified P
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B) ... £l ’
7  Other selaries and wages . 418,356, 356,8B0¢] 1  5,134. 56,382,
8  Penslon plan aceruals and contributions (include e
section 401(K) and 403(b) employer contributions) 11,704. 1380. 1,488,
8  Other smployee benefts 62,365, b L 3,050. 11,220,
10 Payroltaxes .. ......oomiiesins 57,6594, 39,2324 6,346, 12,116,
11 Fees for services (nonemployess): I
Menagement || ..., .

&

B oLegal | e s _*

& Accounting . 13,105, 7. 7 13,105.
3,0995 ' >3,000.

[ I -

d Lobbying

) Pro!ess!analfundmlsmg servlces See Part W l!ne 1?

t Investmentmanagernentfess ... .

g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, S
column {A) amount, list line 11g ¢xpenses on Sch .} 9,500

42 Advertising end promation . .. . 3674 367,
43  Office expenass 29,830 21,563, 2,858, 3,508,

14 information technology .’_“‘»""34 “648- 28,080, 3,465, ‘ 3,083,

16 Royalties ...
' 24\838. 22,926, 956, 856,

16 Ocoupency
LA £ OO - 10,525, 8,423.] 1,051. 1,051.

18  Payments of trave! or entertainment expenses
for any {ederal, state, or local public officlals
Conferences, conventions, and mestings
INtersst s

)

9,500,

13,576.] 12,530, %23, 523,

INBUrBNEe | i

Uther expenses. itemize expanses not covered
above {List miscellansous expenses on ling 24e. If
{ine 24e smount excesds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, fist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0. )

PROGRAM MATERIALS/FEES 203,913, 203,813,
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 15,467, 15,467.
KISCELLANECUS 4,828, 3,8689. 560.
SUBSCRIPTIONS AND DUES 3,880. 3,112, 778,

All other expenses
25 TYotelfunctional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,544,863.] 1,155,037. 166,814. 223,012,
28 Jolnt costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported In column (B jaint costs from a combingd
educational campalgn and fundralsing solicitation.
Checkhero B [ | ¥ tollowing 80P 98-2 (ASC 8858-720)

032010 12-23-20

8

20

21 N ) .

22 Depreciation, depletion, and emortlzation 202,494, 186,902.] 7,7896.] 7,786,
2

24

LB T < T ]

Form 890 (2020)
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Form 880 {2020) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page1i
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any fineinthis PartX . o o i L1
(A} &}
Beginning of year End of yesr
1 Cash- nonintersstbearing ... N N 235,385.] 4 233,125,
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestmente 36,761.] 2 74,384,
3 Pledges and grants recelvable,net s 40,067.] s 65,888,
4 Accountsraceivable, BBt |, e seenes 4
& Loans and other recelvables from any curment or former officer, director, ‘
trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or famlly member of any of these persons ... 5
€ Loans and other receivables from other disquelified persons (as defined S
under sestion 4858{f)(1)), and persons described In section 4858()(3)B) .. 8
7 Notesandloansrecelvable,mat | . i
§ B Inventores forsaleoruse e, e - 8
§  Prepeid expenses and deferedcharges o s 21,236,
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other ‘ ' '
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 3,534,383, S
b Less: sccumulated depraclation |10 1,883,088, 10¢ 1,651,295,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11 2,637,025,
12 Investrnenis - other securities. See Part iV, fine 11 12
13 lovestmants - programerelated, See Part I, line 11 13
14 Intanglble assets e o 14
16 Other assets. Ses Part IV, e 11 , T 7216,452.0 15 1,142,308,
16 _Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must squal line 33) . 4,421,596.1 16 5,825,261,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... . 5 25,430.] v7 117,650,
1B Grantspayable e 18
18 Deferred revenue e 7,655.] 18 0.
20 Taxexempt bond liabilitles .. . A 20
21 Escrow or custadlal account liablitty, Oomp!ete Part l\f of Schedula D . 21
w | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officar, dmsotar, ]
% trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contrbutor, gr 35% .
| controfled enthy or famity member of any of thess pérsons ,,,,, o 2z
|23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third, partleé . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrlated third patties, .................. 214,100.] 22 148,590,
25  Other flabliitles (including federal income tax; payabtes tQ retated third
parties, and other llabilitles not included ogi hnesi 7-24), Complste Part X,
ofScheduls D . e 0] 25 863,150,
26 Total liabliities. Add Ines 17 through 26 ... s sesms s 247,185, 26 1,129,380,
Organizations that follow FASE ASC 858, check here b [X] , R
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, end 84. . : . :
5 |27 Netassets without donor restriotons ... 4,145,355.] o7 4,661,371,
£ |28 Netassets wih donor restelons .. .............ooouomsooorresessicren 25,056.] 28 34,500,
E Organizations that do not follow FASE ASC 958, check here B || 1. :
. and complete [ines 20 Hrough 33.
© |28 Capltal stock or trust princlpal, or cuentfunds 20
ﬁ 30 Pald-in or capltal surplus, or iand, bullding, or equipment fund ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 30
81 Retalned eamings, endowment, sccumulated income, or other funds . a1
;‘? &2 Total net assets or fund balances 4,174,411, a3z 4,695,871,
4,421,586, 33 5,825,261,

Form 880 (2020)
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Form 880 (2020) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF RKENTUCKIZNA, INC.  61-0476684 pagei
[Part X1 | Recanciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contalns s response or note to any fine In this Part Xt ... [X]
1 Total revenus (must equal Part VIll, column (A) i@ 12) .. ..coooceoomsrocsmesscsssssss s soser s 1 1,534,556,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, ColUmN (A), 118 25) | _..........c..c.oorvoseomronoseeoesessoseee e e 2 1,544 863,
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtract ine2fromfine ¥ ... 3 -10,307.
4 Net assels of fund balances at beginning of year must equal Part X, line 82, column ) .. | 4 4,174,411,
& Netunreslized gains (losses) on Investments ... ... 5 457,459,
€ Donalod services and uBs of fACHIES ..._...........coovivreeonseeeeseornoessenseeoenesesersessesamessseeeereemonsrensssccsnoss |8
T IVOBIMBNTBRDENSES | oo 1oieeeiooesiesove oo sesaere e eemssses asesasess e ceeems e soe s ome s eeesoe e eese e oot s 7
B Prior period BAUSHMONS |, .............oo.ooeeueecoererecstorseeseosesee e seesesessssesesssseeresseses s eeesoossenesems riereresesiren. 8
€ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule L0 OO g 74,308,
10 Nat assets or fund balances &t end of year. Gombine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) .. 4,695,871,
[PanX] Financlal Statements and Reporﬁng
Check If Schedule O contalns aresponse or note to any NS IN IS ParE XH oot e eeviesesessenesssesammessscnsesessssencn [:]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepere the Form 990: D Cash [X] Accrual D Other ' '
it the organlzation changed its method of accounting from & prlar year or checked "Other,® exb!aln in*Scheduie 0, )
2s Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviawed by an independent accauntag ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Za X
I "Yes,"” check & box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year weré’""" amipl
separsts basis, consolidated basis, or both: s
E:f Seperate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and,, -
b Woere ths organization's finenclal statements sudited by an Independent accountant?, shi X
if *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for thé yeax'we al
consolidated basis, or both:
[X] separatn basis [ consoidated basis [T Both conaolldaked ‘and séparate basls
& {f "Yes" 1o fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have & committes that [pssumes responsiballty for oversight of the audit,
review, or compillation of ite financial statemeanis and selestlon of amﬂdapendem aocoumant? e, 2c’ X
i the organization changed atther Its oversight process or setactioh prooéss during the tax yoar, explain on Scheduls Q. g
8s Asaresult of a federal award, was the organization raquired to unde:go an addrt or audits as set forth In ihe Single Audit
Act and OMB Clreular A1337 Sa X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the requlred eudit or‘ audlts? li tha ornanimﬁon drd net undergc the requlred audl!
or audits explsln why on Schedule O and describe any-stepsd‘ak’en tc underqn such BUANS  .vnerconsenssnrs s, | 80
- ’ Form 980 (2020

A
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
;ziﬁ‘txm Public Charity Status and Public Support
Cumplete H the organizaiion Is a secilon 801{c)8) organization or a section 2020
4847(e){1} nonexempt chearkable trust, . .
Depurtmant of the Trsasury f> Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-EZ, Open fo Public
Intacnal Rovenuy Bocvics B Go to www.irs.gov/Forms$0 for Instructions and the iatest information. Ingpection . -
Nume of the orgenization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

{Part! ] Reason for Public Charlty Status. (all organizations must complets this part.) Ses nstructions,

The arganization s not & private foundation becauss K is: {For liness 1 through 12, check only one box.)
[_] A church, cenvention of churches, or essoclation of churches deseribed in section 170[B)THAN).

1
2 [] Aschool described In seetion 170(b} 1HA)IN). (Attach Schedule E {Form 980 or BHO-EZ).)
8 D A hospltal or a cooperative hosphel service organization described In seotion 17O} A AN,
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with & hospltal desctibed in section 170{b){1{ANif). Enter ihe hosphal's name,
clty, end state; .
& D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or univarsity owned or operated by & governmental untt described In
section 170{bY1{AYIv). {Camplete Part It)
€ D A federel, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit describad in section 170{bX 1){ANv), L
7 X an orgenization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a govemmental ufﬂt or ﬁ’dm}}ae general public described In
saction 170{b}1HANvi). (Complete Part 1) EAR )
8 [:] A community trust described In section 170{b)(1}{A){vi}. (Complete Part i) : PRt
L] [::] An agricultural ressarch organization described In section 170{b){ 1} A)ix) operated In é‘o’n]qh’égibn with a land-grant collsge
or unversity or a nion-land-grent collage of agriculturs {see Instructions), Enter lherpg?@'é, i and state of the collage or
university; R .
10 ] an organlzation that normally recalves (1) more than 33 1/3% of lts support from%éntﬂbutiqnﬁ membership fees, end gross recelpts from
aetivitles related to its exempt functions, subject to certaln excaptions; and {2) -np‘i%@ﬁ:ﬂgép% 1/3% of lts support from gross Investment
Income and unrelated business taxable Income (less seclion 511 tax) fropfibustnessas acquired by the organization after Juns 30, 1976,
See sectlon 503{a){2}. (Complete Part 1) i ‘
11 ] An organization organized and operated axclusively to test for public safely. See Section 500{a)ld).
i2 D An organization organized and operated excluslvely for the benefjt.}of, to péﬁohh"'thé functions of, or to cany out the purposss of one or

more publicly supported organizations described In section 508(al{1) or section 508{a)2). See seotion 503{a)(3), Check the box In
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of suppoﬂlng.dréén{zé{}i’bn and complete fines 12¢, 12(, and 12g.

@ [:] Type . A supporiing organization opersted, supervised, or bqﬁtfr_cél,!eqﬁy‘ its supparted orpanlzation(s), typleally by giving

the supported organizationfs) the power to regularly appoint or ’élepl'fa majority of the directors or tnistees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sactlonﬁé\A and B, :

b [ ] Type 1. A supporting orpanization supsrvised qrcgn%rf:{!eb,ln ;éénhection with Its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporiing orggnﬂi'zét'{q‘i} f\gaaité;_i;ir{ the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part J¥, Sectlons Aand G,

¢ [ Type il functonally integrated. A suppg)rfing digsnization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
fts supporied orgenization(s) (see Instmcﬂéhs), “¥ou must complets Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

da [] Type lil nonfunctionally integrated, A supporting arganization operated In connection with its supported organization(s)
that Is not funcilonally integrated. The orgarﬂzation-generally must satlsfy  distribution requirement and an attentlivensss
requirement (ses Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

a [:} Check this box if the organization recelved & written detemmination from the IRS that it Is & Typel, Type ll, Type lli
functionally Integrated, or Type lli nor-functionally Integrated supporting erganization.

T Enter the number of SUPPOrted OIGRIZENONS ...........cc.ccc..uv.oocerecoss e eees e eoeeeeeee [::]

g Provide the follewing informatian about the supported or anlzation(s).
{1} EIN {ill) Type of orpanization | 0¥, 15 i igaalan ‘:“3 {v) Amount of monetary (v} Amount of other

{i} Nems of supported P b 1 i p0lr SoVEmIn 7
wseribed on ines 1-10 MML—'-‘-&M
organlzation ob 208 [nsiriations Yes No suppert (see Instructions) |support {ses Instructions)
Total o : i b :
LHA For Peperwork Heduction Act Notice, set the Insfructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ. oszozi o252 Schedule A {Form 980 or $80-EZ} 2020
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 880:£2) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Ppagez
! Ean‘. ﬂ | Support Schedule for Grganizations Described In Sections 170{b){T){A}{v] and T70{B){1){AJ{VI)
(Complete only If you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or if the organization fafled to quallfy under Part iil, if the organization
Talls to qualify under the tests listed helow, please complate Part Iil)

Section A. Public Support
Galender year (or flscel year beginning In) b {s) 2018 (b} 2017 {c} 2018 {d} 2019 (s} 2020 {f} Totel
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fans recelved. (Do not
include any "unusuel grants.) | 1805082.] 2490591.] 1560047.] 1398430, 1238867.| 8493017,
2 Tax ravenues levisd for the argan-
lzation's benefit and elther paid to
orexpended on its behalt
8 The value of services or fachities
fumnished by & governmental untt to
the organization without charge _
4 Total Addlines1througha | 1805082.] 2490591.] 1560047.] 139843).
§ The portion of total contributions ' S T V
by each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supponted organization) Included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

1238867.] 8493017,

colmn (e, 1232694,
€ _Public Support. Bubtiact ins & from ins 4, 17260323,
Section B. Tolal Support " e
Calandar year (or tisca! year beplnning In} b= a) 2016 {b} 2017 Aey2ois - | “rdizoie {g) 2020 i) Total

7 Amounisfromlned ... ...

8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
sacuritles loans, rents, royalties,
and Income from similar sources 38,5845,

8 Natincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
businsss Is regulary carred on

10 Other Incoms. Do not Include gair

or loss from the sale of capital

1805082.] 2490591, 1“36004'7.' 1398430.] 1238867.] 8493017,

45,666.) 42,750.] 38,714.| 46,752.) 212,827,

&

assets (Explain n Part iy 5,806 3,081, 328, 2.1 13,9958,
11 Tots} support, Add lines 7 through 10 |.. L2 , : . .1 8719842,
12 Gross recelpts from rolated activities, etc. (see nstruetions) I 12 |
13 Firet & ysars. if the Form 850 Is for the organization’s first; sacond, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section §01(c)({3)

organization, check this boX and SIOP HEFE  ...o.oi.iiins i e oo L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
4 Public support percentage for 2020 (ine 8, column {9, divided by e 11, couran(y . 14 83.26 g
18 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part i, line14 ———— 1 1B 82.69 o
18a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. I the organtzation did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/5% or maote, check this box and o

B

stop here, The organtzation qualifies as & publicly supported arganization
b 83 /3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check & box on line 13 or 18, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organfzation em o st kb et ettt e renns ]
17e 10% -facts-snd-ciroumstances test - 2020, |f the organization did not check & box on line 13, 162, or 16b, and line 14 Is 10% or more,
and if the organlzation meets the facts-and-clroumstances test, cheok this box end stop here. Explaln In Part V1 how the organization
meets the facts-and-clreumstances test, The organization qualifies as & publicly supported orgariization b [:}

more, and if the organization mesets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explein In Part Vi how the
organization meels the facts-and-clrcumstances test. The organization quallfies as a publicly supporied organization SR = L__j

18_ Private foundation, If the organizetion did net check a box on line 18, 168, 18b, 178, or 17b, checlc this box and see Instructions . bs D
Sohedule A {Form 990 or 9D0-EZ} 2020
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Schadule A (Form 980 or 890-67) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages
[Partil] guppoﬁ §cﬁe% ule for Organfzalions Deséribed In Section G08(a)(2)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or If the orpanization falled {o quallty under Part Il, If the organization falls to

afify under the tests listed below, pleass complete Part IL.}
Bection A. Public Support

Galander yeer (or fiseal yaes heginnng in) =

{a) 2018

{b} 2017 {e} 2018 {d} 2018 {e) 2020 {f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fess recelved. (Do not
Include any ‘unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recalpts from admisslons,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facliities fumished in
any activity thet Is related to the
organizetion's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 518

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization's benefit and elther paid to
or expanded on its behalf

& The valus of services or facllities
iurnished by a governmental unit to
the orpenization without charge

€ Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts Includsd on ilnes £ and 3 recelved
from ather than diaqualitied parsona thst
excesd the grealer of 85,000 o 1% of ths
amountonline 18fortheyonr

© Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. Smnctﬁnsnﬂbmﬂmm

Se on B. Total Support

Calendar your {or fiscal year beginning In} b=

{a} 2018

8 Amounisfromliine8 . . ...

qe12018 (@)2019 |  (0)2020 {0 Total

10a Gross income from interest,
dividende, payments recelvet on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelatsd business taxable Income
(tess sectlon 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after Juns 30, 1976

¢ Add lines 10aand10b . ...

11 Net Income from unrelatsd business
attivitles not included Inline 10b,
whiether or not the business Is
regularly cardedon

12 Other income. Do net include gain
or loss from the sale of caplial

assels (Explain In Part VI} v

13 Total suppori. (Addlines 8, 10z, 41, 300 12)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 980 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or ifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

check this box Bnd S10B HBEE . o v e s st e an e st eng s e DT - [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Fublic suppon percentage for 2020 (ne 8, column (i), divided by line 13, column (f} . . L15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A Part L Bret6 .o 18 %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment Income percentags for 2020 (ine 10c, column {f}, divided by ine 18, column () ... ... 117 5%
18  Investment lncome percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part il fine 7 ... ... erretrseseens 18 %

1B 33 /8% upport tests - 2020. i the organlzation did not chack the box on line 14, and line 18 I8 more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 Is not
mors than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies es a publicly supporied organlzation . e B D

b 33 /3% support tests - 2018. |f the organization did not sheck & hox on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Is more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/8%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation, If the organizetion ¢id not check a box oh Ine 14, 183, or 18b, check this box and ses Instructions ..., ;

032022 01-25-21
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Bchedule A (Form 880 or 880-E7) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages
(Part V| Supporting Organizations
(Complate only If you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. if you checked box 128, Part |, complste Sections A
and B. I you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, compiste
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complets Ssctions A and D, end complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

7 Are all of the organization’s supported organlzations listed by nams In the organization’s governing
documents? Jf “No,* describe In Part Vi how the supporied organizafions are designated. If deslgnated by

class or purpase, describe the designation, If histaric and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organizetion have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS datermination of status
under section 508{8)(1) o ()7 ff *Yes,* explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organkization was tescribed In section 508(a)(1) or (2),

8a Did the organization heve & supported organization deserlbad In section 501{c}{d), (5), or ()7 If *Yes,* mswe(

fines 3b and 3c bejow.

b Did the organizetion confirm that esch supported organization qualified under ssclion 501(c){4), {5}, or (S)and
setisfled the public support tests under section 508{8)}{2)? If *Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the ¥
organization made the determination.

o Did the organization enstire that alf support to such organizations was Used sxclusively for section 17G(c)(2)(B
purposes? Jf *Yas,* axplein in Pert Vi what controls the orgenizalion put in place to ensure sz/éh bse.

#4s Was any supported organization not erganized in the United Stetes *foreign supported organlzgtlo '}? i
“Yes,* and Jf you checked box 12e or 12b In Part |, answer lines 4b and 4¢ below.

b Did the organization have ultimete control and diseration In desiding whether to make' grants todha foreign
supported organization? If *Yes,* describe in Part Vi how the organlzation fiad such cpntrol and discretion
despite belng conirolled or supsrvised by or in connection with its supported or, amzatmns N 4b

& Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does nqt have ar },RS defermination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a){1} or (2)? ¥ "Yes,* explaln Jn Part VI what contmls the organization used
o ensure that all support to the forelgn supported organfzation was used excidsl‘vely foréectlon 170{c)2)(B)

Ja

3b

purposes. -
Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported crganizatiorm during the tex year? Jf*Yes,” !

enswer lines 5b and &c below (if appiicable). Also, provide detall I’ Pa}i,\(i lnc(ga’lng (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substiuted, or mfnbved (if) the reasons far each such action;
{iii} the authorily under the organfzation's organizing docurnerit au!horlzlng@uch action; and (iv} how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the orgamzing dacumem}

b Type lor Type ll only. Was any added or substiuted qupported orgaﬁ!zétmn part of a class elready
deslignated In the organization’s organizing dccumem? AR

¢ Substititions only, Was the substitution the resulf of an evanL beyond the organization's conirol?

& Did the organization provide support {whether iqthe fon'n of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyons other than () its supported organizations, {if Jnd{vidua s that are part of the charliable class
hansfited by one or more of ts supported organizations, Qr‘ (It other supporting organlzations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? Jf "Yes,* provide detall in
Part Vi,

7  Dld the orgenizetion provide a grant, loan, compensatlon, or other similar payment to e substantial contdbutor
(as defined In sectlon 4958(c)(3)(C)), & farnily member of a substantlal contributor, or 8 35% controlled entity with
ragard to & substantlal contributor? jf “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 980-E2],

8  Did the organlzation make & loan to & disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not desctibed in line 77
If *Yes, * complste Part | of Schedule L Form 990 or 850-E2),

Ba Was the organization controlled dirsetly or Indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as dafined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizetions describad
In section 509(e)(1) or @)7 If “Yes,* provides detall in Part Vi.

b Did one or more disqualifled persons {as defined In line Ba} hold a controliing interest In any entRy In which
the supporting organization had an Interest? Jf “Yes,* provide detail in Part Vi.

¢ Did a disquslified person (s defined In line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derlve any personal bensiit
from, assets In which the supporting organizetion also had an interest? (7 “Yes, * provide detsll In Part Vi

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of sectlon 4843 because of ssction

4343(f) (reparding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionslly Integrated
supporting organizations)? Jf *Yes,® answer line 10b below.

b Did the crgan!zatwn have any axcess business holdings In the tax yaar’? {Usa Schedule C, Form 4720, to

58

8h
B¢

88

8b

8¢

_‘fﬁa

10b
Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-E2Z) 2020
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Schedule A {Form 890 or 980-E2) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page §
{Part V| Supporting Organizations {continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of ths followlng persons?
2 A person who directly or indlrectly controls, elther alone or tagsther with persons described In fines 11b and
116 below, the goveming body of a supportad organization?
b Afamlly member of & pemson described In fine 11a sbove?
o AB6% cantrolled entity of a person deseribed in line 115 or 11b above? If *Yes® to line 118, 11b, or 11¢, provide

i1a
b _

fic

v dotallin Part VI
Section B, Type [ Supporfing Organizations

Yes | Ne

1 Didthe goveming body, members of the govemning body, officers acting In thelr officlal capachty, or membership of one or
mote sUpperted organizations have the power to regularly appolnt or elect at least a melotity of the orpanization's officers,
direstors, or trustees at all timss during the tax yesr? 1 *No,® describe In Part Vi how the supported organization(s)
slfectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organizetion’s actlvites. If the organization had more thery one supported i
organization, describe how the powers 6 appoin! andfor remove officers, direcfors, or lrustess were aliocgte emong the
suppoerted organizations and what conditions or restrictions, it &ny, applisd to such powers during the tax ygar. 1.

2 Did the organfzation aperate for the benafit of any supported orgenization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supsrvised, or controlled the supporting organization? 1 *Yas," expf n n

Part VI how providing such beneiit carrled aut the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
o Far 2

- dlnandsed, or confrollad the sunporting oroanization. .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organlzations N

1 Were a mafority of the organlzation's diractors or trustees during the tex year alsv a m,ajorfty b'f't; t rettors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported orgenization(si? ir "o, * descdbe%?&rl Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that.controfled br managed

the -iga:xzded arganizetion(s),
Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations P

Ty Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of #s supported organizations, by the last dajy of the fifth month of the ‘ I
organization’s tax year, ([} a written notice describing the type and gﬁ{b‘ﬁng{qf support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 890 that Was most recently filed as offhe dats ot netification, and (if) coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notiicatjon, to thé extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the orpanizations officers, diractars, or trustees efther (i) appoirited or elected by the supported
orpanization(s) or {li) serving on the goveming body of & sq@pqrged orgg:)t;é\tion? if "“No, " explain in Part VI sow
the organization maintalned a close end continuous wopking refatfonship. with the supported organiza tangs).
8 Byresson of the relationship described in line 2, abova, ‘digithe organization’s supporied organizations have a
significant volcs In the organization’s Investment p(fhcies,.gni“j 4p directing the use of the organization’s
Income or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf *ygs,« describe in Part Vi the rofe the organization’s

- ﬁuﬂnﬂm Qlaﬁﬂm. 'QDSRLQEEQIO_MM d: e T
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next fo ths methad that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions],
& [:I The organization salisfied the Activities Test, Compiete ine 2 befow.
b D The organization ls the parent of each of lis supported organizations, Complete line 8 below,
o [] e organtzation supported & govemmental entity. Dascribe In Part VI how you supported & governmental entity (see instructlons,
2 Activities Test, Answer lines 2a and 2b balow. Yas | No
& Did substantially alf of the organization's activitiss during the tax year dirastly {urther the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was respaneive? I *Yes, * then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how thase activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported orgenizations, and how the orgsnization determined

that these sctivilies constiiuted substantially all of its activitles.
b Did the activilles deseribed In line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

ohe of more of the organization's supported organlzatlan(s) would have been sngaged N7 Jf "Yes,* explain in
Part V) ihe reasons for the orgenlzation’s posttion that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these aoljvitles hut for the organization's lnvelvement.
3 Parent of Supporled Orgenlzations. Answer lines 3z and 3b below,

& DId the orpanization have the power to regularly appolnt or elect a majarily of ihe officers, directors, or
trustees of eaoh of the supported arganizations? jf *Yes® or ‘Na*® provide detals In Part Vi,

b Did the organization exerclse & substantial degree of direction aver the pelicies, programs, and activities of each
of lts supported organizations? 4 *ve asorihe in Bart VI the role plaved by Bania

002028 DI-26-21
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Schedule A {Form 890 or 890-£7) 2020 JUNTOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC,
]Part V| Typelil Non-Functionally Integrated 508[a}{3) Supporting Organlzations

4 D Chack here If the organization satisfled the integral Part Test as & qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 ( explain i Part Vl), 8es Instructions,

All other Type Il non-unctionslly integrated supporting oraanizations must com lete Sections A through E.
———————JE—______L_EQ___E@_JBQ__[Q_________E_F.___._
B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net income () Prior Yeer (optional)

1 _Net shortterm capltal gain
2__Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Other gross incoms (see instnictions)

4 _Add jines 1 through 3.

E__Depreciation and depletion
€ Portion of aperating expenses pald or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for rmanagement, vonservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Incoms {ses Instructions)
_7__Other expenses (see instructions)
8 __ Adjusted Net income (sublract iines 5, 8, end 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

o b o Iy |

L]

(8} Gurrent Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate falr market value of 2l non-exempt-use asaets {sea
_Instrugtions for short tex year or assets held for part of ysar):
a_Average monthly value of securities
b_Average monthly cash balances
¢ Falr market value of other non-exemptuse assets
d_Tolal (add linss 1a, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount clalmed for blockage or other factors o A
lexplain in datall jn Pari Vi) A
2 Aeguisition indebtednass applicabls fo non-sxempt-use assels 5
8 _Subtract line 2 from fine 1d, e
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0,015 of line 3 {for greater amount, -
se8 instructions).
5__Nst valye of non-exeroptuss assets {subtract fine 4 from line 3} /.
€ Multlply lins 5 by 0.035, =
7 __Recaverles of prior-yeer distributions

B __ Minimum Asget Amount (add line 7 toline 8)

Sectlon € - Distributable Amount

P

pe

3 I oy |

Current Yegr

Adjusted net income for priar year ffrom Section AZline 8, columnA)
Enter 0.85 of Ins 1. i
Minlmum asset amount for prior year ffrom SectionB, life 8, column A}
Enter preatar of ling 2 or line 8. e

Income tex imposed In prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line & from line 4, unless sublect to
emergency temporary reduction (see Instructions). 6 : .
(1 cheek here If the current year Is the organization's first as & non-functionally Integrated Type 1 supporting organization (ses

Instructions),

O |de 10D NS fes

B LD 1Oy 1N fea

~f

Bchedule A {Form 980 or 890-EZ} 2020
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-E7) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pPage7
[PartV | Type il ﬁom%uncﬂunaﬁy Integrated 508(a}{3) Supporting Organizations continued)

Current Year

8eotion O - Distributlons
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to sccomplish exempt purposes

—he

2 Amounts pald to perform actlvity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizatlons, in excess of Income from activity

3 _ Administeative sxpenses pald to accomplish exasmpt purpbses of supported organizations

4__Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

§ . Qualitied set-aslde amaunts (prior IRE approval requiret - srovide details In Part Vi)
6 Other distributions {gaseribg In Pari ¥I). See Instructions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

=~ jon fom 1 joa In>

8 Distributions to attentlve supparted organizations to which the orgenization Is responslye

te]

—lorovide detalls in Part VI). See Instructlons,

8 Distributable amount for 2020 from Seetion G, line 8

Ao 110

10__ Line 8 amount divided by line § amount

(i}
Seotion E - Distribution Allotatlons (see instructions) Excess Distributions

' 0
Underdistributions Distributeble
Pre-2020 ; Amount for 2020

1. Distributable amaunt for 2020 from Section C, line 8
2 Underdistributions, If any, for yeara prior to 2020 {reason-

able cause required - gxpja/n.in Part V). See instructions,

8__Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2020

& From 2016

b_From 2018
¢ From 2017
d From 2018

¢ From 2018

f _Total of lines 8a through 3e

g _Applled to undsrdistributions of prior vears

it _Applied t6 2020 distributable amount

1 _ Carnryover from 2016 hot applied (sge instruotions)

1 _Remainder, Subtract finea 3g, 3h, and 3! from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 frorn Ssetion D,
ling 7: $

& _Applied to underdistributions of priar vears

b Anpplied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ _Remalnder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4, = -

8 Remalning underdistributions for years prlor to 2020, If
any, Subtract Iines 8g and 4a from Jine 2. For resull- gre!ater

than zero, sxplain In Fart V1. Ses Instrustions,

€ Hemaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explainin

Fart VI, See [nstructions,
T Excess distributions carryover to 2021, Add lines 3

and 4o.

€& _Breakdown of line 7:

B Excass from 20186

b Excass from 2017

¢ Excess from 2018
d Excess from 2018

& Excess from 2020

032027 ©1-25-21

23
10471112 757979 712601

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ)} 2020

2020.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KEN 712601_2



Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-£7) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page §

PartVl| Supplemental Information. Provide the axplanations required by Part Il, ins 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part i), line 12;
Part IV, Sectlon A, lines 1, 2, 8b, 3¢, 4b, 4o, 58, 6, e, Ob, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11g; Part IV, 8ection B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Ssotion E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 38, and 3b; PartV, line 1; Part V, Ssctlon B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; end Part V, Saction E, lines 2, 8, and 6. Also complste this part for any additionaf Informetlon.
(Sesa Instructions,) .

632026 01-25.21 Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2020
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Identification of Excess Gontributions
Schedule A Included on Part I, Line 5 2020

** Do Not File **
¥+ Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Contrbutor's Name Contributions Conulutlons
WDRB-TV 664,495, 490,098,
ALPHA MEDIA LOUISVILLE 469,700, 295,303,
[PIRST SAVINGS BANK 545,986, 341,589,
THE PAUL OGLE FOUNDATION | _275,498. 101,101,
TAMES GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION j;i?é;ﬁoo. 4,603,
1,232,694,

Total Excess Contribttions to Schedule A, Part L LINES et ses e ees e sees e ens
028171 D4-01-20




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1645.0047

(Faég"as,?g- §80-E2, b+ Attach to Form 880, Form 880-EZ, or Form 900-PF.

g:pm;m or)mnmm B Qo to www.lre.gov/FormBed for the latest Infarmation. 202&

Inboenal Revanue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

Organizatlon type (check one):

Fllers of: Ssction:

Form 980 or BO0-EZ spie)y 3 } {enter numben organization

. 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charfiable trust nof trested as & private foundation
[ s27 political organization

Form 080-PF 1 501(e)(3) exempt private foundation

1 4847 (a)}{1) nonexempt charitabls trust trested s & private fnungﬁﬁif)n ‘

[:I 501{c)(3) texable private foundation

Cheok If your organizetion Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a sectlon 501{c){7), (8}, or (10) erganization can check boxes for both 1hq‘Genera! Bule and a Speclal Rule. See Instructions,

Qeneral Rule

(] roren organization filing Form 690, 990-EZ, or 890-PF that nace!yéd duﬂng the year, contributlons totaling $5,000 or mare {in monsy or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Paris | and 1. Spé mstwctlcm for determining a contributor's total contributlons.

8peclal Rules

[X] For an organization desctibed In section 501(c)(3) filng Foreg 080 of ! '600.£2 that met the 33 1/6% support test of the regulations under
sectiens 609(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A}(v]), thet checked. Sebeduhe A(Form 880 or 890-E2), Fart Il, line 13, 168, or 16b, snd thet recaived from
any one contributar, during the year, total contﬁ,builons\of the greater of {1} $5,000; or (2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part Vi, lins 1h;

or (1) Form 880-E2, line 1. Gomplete Parta fafd i, .7

D For en organization describad in section 501(c)(7}, ia},*gr (10} filing Form 880 or 980-EZ that recelved from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciuglvely for religlous, charitable, sclentitio,
litarary, or eduocational purpeses, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
“N/A” In column (b) instead of the contributor name and eddress), 1l and /i),

3 roren organization described in seotion 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} fliing Form 890 or 880-EZ that recelvad from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions axclusively for religlous, chariteble, et¢., purposes, but no such contributions tolaled more than §1,000. If this box
Is chacked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an axclusively religlous, charltable, etc.,
purpose. Dan't complete any of the parts unless the Generel Rule appliss to this organization because H recsived rionexclusively
religious, charftable, sto., contributions totaling $5.000 or more during tha year . ... B §

Caution: An organization thet lsn't coversd by the General Rule and/or the Spacia! Rules doesn't fils Schedule B (Form 880, 890-£7, or830-PF,
but it must angwer "No® on Part IV, line 2, of ls Form 890; or check the box on line H of ita Form 980-EZ or on lts Form 890-FF, Part |, iirie 2, ta
cerlify that it dossr't meet the fling requirements of Schedule B {Form 889, 880-EZ, or 880-PF).

LHA For Pepsrwork Reducilon Aot Notlee, sse the Instruotions for Form 680, B00-EZ, or BOO-PF, Schedule B (Form 880, 890-E2, or 20-1F} {2020}

023461 112520



Schaduls B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2020)

Paga &
Name of organization

Employer ldentification numbey

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694
Part]  Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate caples of Part | if additianal space Is naeded.
(e} &) {c) ()
No. Neme, address, and Z{P + 4 Tote! contributions Type of contribution
1 | ETSCORN CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Pereon  [X]
Payoll [ ]
PO BOX 32760 $ 35,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, XY 40232-2760 noncash contributions)
{a) (b} {e} oo {d}
No, Neams, address, end 2iP + & Total ccnhﬂbuﬂix‘ng Type of contribution
2 | FIRST SAVINGS BANK Person
' ok Payroll [}
501 E. LEWIS AND CLARK PKWY. $_ - 400,000, | Nonossh []

(Complete Pert Il for
noncash coniributions.)

CLARKSVILLE, IN 47129-172%

(e) () o e (@)
No. Nams, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniribution
3 | WORB \ Person  [&]
] R Payroll I
624 V. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD. S % 100,000. Noncask [X]
XA (Complate Part I for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 CoEm noneash contributions.)
(s} (b} L e (c} (d)
HNo. Nams, address, and ZIP+ 4 O Total contributions Typs of contributlon

4 | SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION Person  [X]
Payrati [ ]
409 3RD ST, SW $ 214,100, Noncagh [ |
o {Complets Part Ii for
WASHINGTON , DC 20416 )

nencash contributions.)

(a]

(b}
Ko,

{c) (d}
Name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Total sontributions Type of contribution

Person ]
Payroll |
$ Nencash [ |

{Compiete Part I{ for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

(b} (e} (@)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contrlbutions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |
$ Noncash [ ]

{Complets Part il for
nonoash contributions .}
D23482 1{-25-20

Sohedule B (Form 960, 850-EZ, or 830-PF) (2020}
27
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Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 80-PF) (2020)

Pags 3

Employer ldentification number

Name of organizetion
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476684
;Palft‘ Il Noncash Property (ses instructions). Use duplicats coples of Pert il If additional space ls neaded.
{8}
{c}
No. (] {d}
FKV (or estimate)
;f::' Description of noncash property glven (Ses Instructions.) Date recelved
PRINTING/PUSLICATION
3
$ 100,000, 06/30/21
(&)
&y -
No, (b) s A (d)
FMV {griestimate),
;l‘::l Drescription of noncash proparty piven © ag.ﬁl n 5?5“ ctionesy Date recelved
£ :
y f‘}
{e) T
(e)
No. {b} {d)
% FMV {or estimate)
':f:rl:; Description of noncask property given " 8ee nstruotions.) Date recelved
$
{a} 7
Sy {c}
HNo, (b) . LA {d)
. o FMV {or estimate]
:;rtn‘ Description of noncash pt?pgrty gwen (See Instructions) Date received
$
{al
{o}
No. (&) ()
EMV (or estimata)
;!’:énj Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date recelved
$
(a
(e}
No. (b} (g
FMV {ar estimate)
;f::‘ Deseription of noncash property glven {See Instructions.) Data recelved
§
023453 14-25-20 Schedule B (Form 980, $80-EZ, or 990-PF} {2020)
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Page 4

Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2020)
Employer identification number

Namne of organization

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-04766%4
Partm Exclusively religlous, charitable, ete., dontributions to organizetions described in seclion 501{e)7}, {8), or {10} that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contribittor. Complete columng (a) through {s) and the following line entry. For organizations
comploting Part i, antet the tolel of exclusivaly roligh hatl sio,, contribulions of §1,000 or tese for the year, (Enler N bfe. pee) B§
Use duplioate coples of Part [l if edditional space Is nesded,
{5} No.,
frtm {b} Purpose of gift (e} Use of glft {d) Descripilon of how gift Is hefd
{e) Transfor of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZiP + 4 _Relationghip 6Y.:ti‘ansferor fo frensfereq
@ No. -
g:rgtl (b} Purpose of gift {c] Use of gift {d} Desoription of how gift Is held
£ »,xx"'
{e) Transfefof gift . ;
\ T
Trensferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Ralationship of bansferor to tensferes
{a} No. S .
;r:m‘ {b) Purpose of gift & (q) Uﬁfzp! gt {d) Description of haw gift is held
(8) Transafer of gift
Transferee’s neme, sddross, snd ZIP + 4 Relatlonship.of transferor to transferee
(&} No.
33':“: (v} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Desoription of how giit is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transfersa's name, sddress, end ZIP + & Relatlonship of transferor to trensferee
028454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 580, 960-EZ, or $50-FF) (2020)
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SCHEDULEC Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1645-0047
{Form 880 or 880-EZ}
For Orgenlzations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527
Dopartment al ths Troamry - Complets if the organization Js described below. B Aftach to Form 880 or Form 880-E2, |- Open to Pub!k:
Internel Revenus Sendce b Go to www,Irs.gov/FormBad for Instructions end the Iatest information. Inspsction

if the orgenizatlon answered *Yes,” on Form 80, Part IV, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Poltioal Campaign Activitles), then

@ Sectioh 501(c)(8) crganizations: Complete Parts 1A and B, Do not complets Part |-G,

< Sectlon 60{c] (other than section 501{c)(3)) organizations: Complate Pars 1A and C bslow. Do not complete Pert 1B,

¢ Ssotion 527 organizations: Complets Part 1A only,
If the crganizatlon answered “Yes," on Form 880, Part IV, line 4, or Form B80-EZ, Part VI, fine 47 (Lobbying Actlvitles), then

& Section 501{c){8) organizations that have flled Farm 5768 {elaction under section 501 th)): Complete Pant (1A, Da not complete Part 118,

& Sectlon 501{c){8) organlzations that have NOT flled Form 5768 {elsction under sectlon §01(h)): Complete Part I1B. Do not complsts Part FA,
If the organlzation answered "Yes," an Form 980, Part iV, fine § {Proxy Tax) (See separste Instructions} or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 365 {Proxy
Tax} (Swe separste Instructlons}, then

& Sectlon E01(c)(d), (5), or (6) organizations; Complete Part (L.
Name of organization

A

Employer [dentification number

61-0476694

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

{Part I-A] Completeif the organization is exempt under section 507 (c) orise séétlon ;527 organization.

-

1 Provide & description of the organlzation's direct and indirect political campalgn activities In Pn‘it W

2 Polltinal campalgn activity expanditures
3 Voluntesr hours for political campalgn activitles

{PartI-B| Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)ta) i
1 Enter the amount of any sxclse tax Incured by the organlzation under section 4955- o
2 Enterihe amount of any exclse tax incurred by organizatlon managers under sectlon 4955
3 if the orgenlzation Incurret! & section 4885 tax, did it e Form 4720 for this year? I
4s Wasacomeationmade? |,

b If "Yes," describe In Part [V,
| Part l—G] Complete If the organlzation Is exempt under’ sectcon 5{)1 {c), except section 501 {0)(3)

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for semfon 527 exempt function activites 3
2 Enter the amount of the 1lling organization's funds contributed to o‘!hqr organiz.’hilons for sectlon 527

sxempt junction activities
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter hare end on Form 1120-POL,

..;.3*‘(‘ T A,

4 Did the filing organization file Form $120-POL for this year’? [ ves [ Ino
Enter the names, addresses and employer Identification nymbsr\(ElN} of all section 5627 poliicat organzations o which the filing organization
made payments. For sach organization listed, enfér the émount paid from the fliing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions recelved thet were promptly and direcqy del liverad {0 & separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or &
polltical aztlon committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide Informatlon in Part IV.

{b) Address {c) EIN {d) Amount pald from {e) Amount of palitical
fillng organization’e | contributions received end
funds. IFrione, enter-0-. |  promptly and directly
delivered to & separate
politival organization.
If nons, enter -0-.

{a) Name

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890.EZ. Schedule G (Form 890 or $80-E2) 2020

LHA
032041 12-02-20
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Scheduls G (Form 890 or 880-£2) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF RENTUCRIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page2
XN-A] Complete I the organization Is exempt under section 501[¢){3) and Tled Form 5768 {election under

gection 501(h)).
A Cheok B [ Iifthe filing organization belongs 10 an affiilated group fand Hst in Part IV sach affiliated group member's nems, address, EiN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expendiiures).

B Check B [ ] Ifthe filing organization checked box A and *limited contral* provislons apply,
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)uz]xlt?gn's ) Afﬂﬂ:::}g group
(The term "sxpenditures” means amounts pald or incurred,) totals

1a Total lobbying expendituras to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)
b Total lobbying sxpendiures to Influence & laglslative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add finsstaand 1b) | . ... ...~ "

d Other exempt purposs expendlitures bevemees ks rer s treen
e Total exempt purpose expenditures {add lines foand 4} ...
¥ _Lobbying nontaxable amount, Enter the amount from the following table In both eolumns.

[¥ $he gmount on line 1e, bolumn (e) or (b} ls; The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e,
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000, 000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500, 000

Over $1.000,000 but not over $1,600.000 | _ $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.]
Over £1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |  $225,000 plus 6% of the sxcess over $1 SOOﬁDD
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000, :

@ Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 28% of llne 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a, If zero or less, enter -0
i
|

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

it there Is an amount othsr than zero on elther line 1h or line ‘H did tha orgnnA

reporting sectlon 4811 taxforthlsyear? ... -

4~Year Avaragmg Penod Under Sect{an So'lfh}

{Some orgenizations that made 2 section §01(h) election do not hévedo ‘complete all of the five columns below,
See the separate instruc.ﬁbps for linee 2a through 2§)

Lohbying Expendlturss Diing4-Year Averaging Period

[::] Yeu D No

Calendar year (s} 2017 {c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e] Total

{or fiscal year beginning In)

2g_Lobhbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbylng celiing amaount
(160% of line 2a, columnie))

o_Total lobbying sxpendiures

d_Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount .
{150% of line 24, column {e)} ) b L

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule © (Form 980 or §80-EX) 2020

032042 12.02.20
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Schedule C (Farm 980 or 880-E2) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pages
Partli-B| Complets if the orgenization Is exempt under section 501 (c 3} and has NOT flled Form 6768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes" response on lines 1a through 1 below, provids in Part IV & detalled description (s) {b}
of the jobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1 Durlng the yesr, did the fliing organization attempt to Influencs foreign, natlonal, stats, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on & leplsiative matter
of referendum, through the use of:
VOUMIBOIBY ... oooosereverrtomses iemsmssessmmn s senssss ot st s esseeseesessseeseseee e et e soeee oo

&
b
¢ Media advartisements? .
d Mallings fo membars, leg!slators, or !he publlc?

e Publioations, or published or broadeast statements?
{

g

h

¥

i

Grants to other organizetions for lubbying purposes?

Eeltal b P R E

3,000,
3,000.

Cther activities? ... (e tres s R SR s AR S0 4Rt e eeseeren "
Total, Add lines 16 thIOUBN 11 .............ooooooooereovceer s oo &
2a Did the activiiles In fins 1 cause iha organization to be not described n secﬂon 501(c)@)?
b If *Yea," enter the amount of any tax Incurred under sestion 4812 e e s
© If "Yes," enter the smount of any tax Incurred by organlzation managers under secﬂor-i 4912 : o
d !ftha fiting orpanization incurred a section 4812 tax, did it fite Form 4720 for thls year? ... . 1
Complete if the organization is exempt under sect:on 50_, (3 4 secﬂon 601(c)(5}, or section

501(c){8). Rt
{ T : Yas No

|5

1 Were substantially all (80% or mora) duss recelved nondeductible by memberé?

2 Did the organization make only inhouse lobbylng expenditures of $2, 000 or lass? e et tr et e e e bens s re s aseenssestenes
3 Did the orpanization agree to oany over lobbying and political campdian activity expenditures from the ﬁor year? 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under seuﬂon 501(c){4], section 501(c}{5], or secllon

§01(c){6) and If elther (a) BOTH Part lll-A, ﬁnqs‘{i nd'2; are answered "No" OR {b} Part lll-4, line 3, Is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar Bmounts from members E 1
2 Beotlon 162(s) nondeductible iobbying and political expenduturgs (da not !m:luda amounts or po)lﬁcsl
expenees for which the section B27(f) tax was pelé}
& Cumentyear . ... * 28
b Carryover from last year 2h
o Total 2o
3 Aggregate amount reported in sastinn 6033(3)(1)(A) notlogs.of nondeductible section 162(ejduss ... 1 §
4 I notices were sent and the amount on lins 26 exceeds the amount on line 3, what partion of the excess
does the organizetion agree to canmyover {o the reasonabls estimate of nondeductible labbylng and politica!
EXPENAHUIE NOXYVBRIT | .\ erier oo eeeeemseseeness oo et sesme s s oo see e s seeee 4
5 Taxahle amount of lobbying and political expenditures (See Instructions) . Cseeapesnesecss 5

[Part V] Supplemental Information
Provide the desoriptions required for Part |'A, lins 1; Part 1B, line 4; Part |- G, line §; Part lLA (afiliated group list); Part I, fines 1 and 2 (See

Instructions); and Part 1B, llne 1. Also, complete this part for any additional Information,
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBRYING ACTIVITIES:

PROFESSIONAL: FEES PAID TO A CONSULTANT FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

Schedule C (Form 880 or 680-E2) 2020

032042 12-02.26
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DOMB No. 1845.0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ;
(Form 990} P> Complete ifthe organr:aﬂon enswered “Yeg® on Form 980, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 8, 10, 118, 41b, T1c, 11d, 11e, 11£ 12a, ur’!?.b
Dupariment of th Transwy P> Attach to Form 590, - Opénio Publly
Iinens] Rovanus Service - Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest Informetion. inspeation.
Name of the organization Employer [dertifloation number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF XKENTUCKIANA . INC. 61-0476694
[Partl ] Organizations Malntaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Stmilar Funds or Acomunte. Complete If the
' organization anewered *Yes” on Form 88D, Part [V, line 8.
{e) Donor advised funds {5} Funds and other aocounts
1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate valus of sontributi uns to (during year) ____________
8 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregete valusstendofyesr
& Did the organization inform all donars and donor advisors fn writing that ihe assets held In donor advised funds
are the orgenization’s propsrty, subject to the organization's exclusive legatcontrol? . . o i [:] Yes [Ine
& Did the organization Inform ell grantaes, donors, and donor sdvisors I writing that grant funds oan be usédmly

for charitable purposes and not for the banefit of the donor or donor advisor, of for any other purposa cpnferrfng

i{mrmissible privatebeneftt? ...
[Partll” T Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered *Yes* on Form’bao, Pan tv une 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements hefd by the organization (check afl that apply). )
[__] Preservation of land for public use for example, recreation or education)  [_] Preservatipi af & historically important land area

[ Protection of natural habitat P 'f_”'?vatlon of & certified historic sinicture

E:l Preservation of open space
2 Compleis fines 2a through 2d If the organization held & qualified conservation ccntrlbution in thaTorm of a conservat on eagement on the last

day of the tax year. | Held ot the End of the Tax Yesr
a Total number of conssrvation essements 2a
b Total acreage restristed by conservation sasaments 2b
© Number of conservation sasemente on a certiffed historic stmcture mcluded m (a) : . 2c
d Nurmber of conservation sasemsnts Included In (¢) acquired after 7!25/06 and notona hlsiorlc stmcture
2¢ |

listed fn the Natlonal Reglster ... ... Hesbeab s sttt e str o
3 Number of conservation sasements modmed transferred releasea' axﬂngwshed‘ or terminated by the organization during the tax

af

year b
4 Number of states whers property subject to conservation anaament Ia’ localed b
& Does the organization have s written policy regardi ng the Qer cgilc monltorlng, Inspection, handiing of
[:] Yeas D No

violations, and enforcement of the conservation sasements (tholds?
& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecﬂng. handﬂng of vloiaﬂons. and enfora ng consewatlon easements during the year

=3
7 Amount of axpenses Incurred In monttoring, Inspecting,%andung of violations, and enforcing conservation sasements durlng the year
b %
& Does each conservation eassment repoited on line 2 d) qbove satisly the requirements of section 170)4)(B)()
8nd SEGHON T70MMANBIINT _......cc.c oot osceceeceesse e sere e st Ldves  [no

€  InPart Xlll, describa how the organizetion reports conservation essements In Hts revenue and expense statement and
balenice sheet, and Include, ¥ epplicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the
orpanizetiony's aesounting for conservation easements.

| Parﬂﬁ ] Organizations Maintaining Collecilons of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete lf the arganlzation answsrad "Yas* on Form 880, Part IV, line 8. o

ta I the organization sleoted, as penmitted under FASB ASC 858, not to report In lts revenue statement and balsnce shest works
of art, historicel treasures, or other simllar asssts held for public exhibition, edusstion, or research in furtherance of pubilc
service, provide in Part Xill the text of the footnote 1o its financla) statsments that describes these Hems,

b If the argenizetion elected, as permitied under FASE ASC 858, to report In its revanus statement snd balance sheet works of

art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assete hald for public exhibition, sducation, or research In furtherance of publio sevice,

provide the following amounts relating to thess ftems:
() Revenue included on Form 980, Pert Vlll, ine 1 ... .. e e st et

Ui} Assete included in Form 880, PaR X .. B %
2 it the organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial galn, provide

ths following amounts required to be reported under FASE ASC 58 relati ng to these kams:

& Revenue Includad on Form 98G, Part VI, ine 1 B $
b _Assets Included in Form B8O, Part X B 3
Schedule Iy (Form 860) 2020

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see lha lnsn-uatlons far Form 990
032051 12-D1.20
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Schedule D (Form 590}, 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page?
| Partlli | Or rganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets feontinued]
& Using the orgenization's acquisition, accassion, and other records, check any of ths following that make slgnificant use of s

collection fiere (check alf that apply):
a [ Public exhibltion
b E:] Scholarly research 8

o [ Presarvation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpase In Part XL,

& During the year, did the organizatlon soliclt or recelve donatlons of art, historioal treasures, or other simliar assets

d [__] Loan or exchangs program
D Other

1o be sold o ralse funds rather then to be maintalned as pert of the organization's gollegtion? ... D Yes [INo
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste ff the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount an Form 990, Part X, Ine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other Intarmediary for contributions or other assats not Included
on Form 890, PartX? ... o Ldves [Cwo
b I *Yes” explain the armngement ln Part xm and complete tha iolluwlng table k
Amount
¢ Beginning balance A I [
d Additions during the year 1ad
¢ Distributlons during the year He
f ENGING BAIBNCE ___..........ocoroeerner oo oot seres st eseesee st 1f
2a Did the organtzation Include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal acguu i1 abnfty’? . [:J Yes [ Ine
b If "ves ' explain the anengement In Part Xill, Check here if the & explanation has been provlaed on Part Xl M
[Patt V| Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes” on Form 890, Part v, line 10.
{8) Current year {5) Prior yeay (c) Two vears back {d} Thres viars beck | () Four years back
1s Beginning of yearbalance . 2,284 638, 2,261 988 |~ ,2&,65_6,0?1, 1,319,450, 2,404,089,
b Contrbutions AoEE T T2 118, 1,500,
¢ Net Investment eamlngs ga[ns, and Iossas 643 147, 7276480 T 173,800, 231,121, 181,661,
d Grentsorschelerships RS
e Other expenditures for facliities ) s
SOU PIOGIAME e 50,000, 390,000, 86,000, 268, 300,
f Administrative expenses S
1 Endofyearba}anoa 2,827,785, 3 384 638 2,261 %88, 2,466 071, 2,318 450,

2 Provide the estimatad percentaga ofthe curfent year end balance {ine ‘14;(, cofumn (a}} held es:

2 Boerd designated or quasi-endowmeni B 100 _ %
b Permanent endowment b 9%, FAT
¢ Term endowment J& %

The peroentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should quaI 100%
3a Ars thers endowment funds not In the pussesswn of ihé organlzatcon that are held and administered for the organization

by: No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... .. ... "'
(i} Related Orgenizations | ... ... ..o reo s seeomsese oo oo seesesee oo X
b 1 *Yes® on line 3a{), are ths ralated organizations listed as required on Schadule R? |
4 Describain Part Xill the Intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds,
[ Eart!l | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete H the organlzation answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part [V, fins 118. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or cther (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
] basls (investment) basls {other) depreciation
18 LENG | : -
b Buildings
¢ Leaaehaldlmpmvements ) 2,714,629.1 1,471,332, 1,243,297,
d Equipment | ... 819,754, 411,756, 407,998,
@ Other i s sssnna
Total, Add lines. 1athmuqh1e IColumn (el must equal Form 990, Pan X, column (B)Ine T00) i cesiosiiasssasssss | 1,651,285,
Schedule D {Form 980) 2020

032062 12-01-20
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Schadule D (Form 980} 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Paged
[ Part VII] Investmenis - Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, llne 116, Sse Form 980, Part X, line 12,

(e} Description of securlty or oategory fincuding nems of sscudty) {b) Book value [¢) Method of valuation: Cost or snd-of-year masket value

(1) Flnenclalderlvatives |, .. ... . .
{2} Closaly held equity Interests
(&) Other
{A)
B}
(0]
D)
£}
)
e ,
(H] —
Jotal, (Col. ¢b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b~ . ]
[PanVill] investments - Program Related. e
' Gompilate If the organtzation answered *Yes* on Form 830, Part IV, line 116. See Form 980, Part X; ling 13,
{&} Desoription of Investment {b) Book valus {c} Method ot vialtiation; Cost or end-ofyear market value
(1) R
2}
PO £ e
14} e
(5) L
@ O
(k4] A L
{8) b
(8}

Totel, (Col, (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col, (B) ling 13.) b~ N R L .
[Pari IX] Other Assets, S
art V. line 3 1d, See Form 280, Part X, line 16.

Complels If the orpanization answered *Yes* on Form 990,7’5?

{a) Description™ .= & & {b) Book vaiue
(1} BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD -BY . OTHERS 290,760,
{2 OTHER RECEIVABLES - 3DE A o 161,267.
(3 INVESTMENTS - 3DE 650,281.
{4} ] 3
(8} WML
{8 e ‘
1,142,308,
Compieta if the organization answersd “Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 118 or 111, Sse Form SEO, Part X, line 25. )
1. {a} Description of liabllity {b} Book valye
{1} Federal lnoome taxes
2y PAYARLE- 3DE , B63,150,
3)
{4}
&
{8)
04}
{8) )
— &
Total, T b 863,150,

2. Liabillty for uncertain tax posftions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that reports the

organizetion’s labliity for uncsrtaln tax postions under FASB ASC 740. Gheck here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X311 ... [E_
Schadule I {Form 880) 2020

032853 12-01-20
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Schedule D Form 880) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 paged

[Part XI_[Reconolllation of Revenue per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenus per Return.
Complste If the organlzation answared “Yes* on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gaing, and other support per audited financlal statements e, 1. 2,321,345,
2 Amounts Included online 1 but not on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12: |

@ Net unrealized gains (osses) on Investments | 28 457,453,

b Donated servioes and use of faciiities 2b | 138,775,

¢ Hecoveries of prioryear grants ... O -

d Other [Deseribe In PAILXILY  ..._..coooovoreeesrosenne s cansssssnss s 2d 190,555,

© AAMNGS 28TNIOUGN 20 | | oeeeeesesss e stsee s sts st st s et 26 186,789,
3 SUDIECING 20 OMING T . oicoeioeeeecceevuneeseeeessssrs s smsss et srsss oo oessoes s aeomesseemee e e e s | 1,534 556.
4 Amounts Included on Form 980, Pant VIll, line 12, but not an fine 1: ‘

& Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vil line7b . | 4a

b Other (Describe In Part Xli1) b

© AdSINES 4B ANGAD .o esseees e 4o 0.

1,534,556,

& _Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4¢.(1 : ual Form 990, Part 6 72!
' Part XiI | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expanses per F etum.

Complate if the organization answerad *Yes® on Form 8080, Part [V, fine 12a,
1 Total sxpenses and losses per audited financlal statements e . 1 1,799,885,
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but nat on Form 890, Part IX, line 25; ‘ i

& Donated services and use of facllities ... 2a| -~ 438,775.|

b Prior year adjustments ... 2

¢ Otherlosses .. . ... o el e

d Other (Describe In Part Xi,) 2d 116,247,

& Addlines 2 throuph 2d ... oo 255,022,
3 Subtractline 2e romlns 1 . .. ... T N 1,544,863,
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part IX, Ilna 25 but not on Nmﬂ b " f;

& [nvestment expenses not included on Form 880, Pard VIIY, Hine. 7b Y

b Other (Describe In Part Xii) 1 4b

4¢ 0.

¢ Addlines dmend4b |
Totsl sxpenses, Add llnes 3 and 4¢.

Hi| Supplemente! Information,
Provide the descriptions required for Part (], lines 8, 5, and &; Part i, llnes 18 arn W Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complste th!Q part to pm\qae “Bny additional Information.

Ly

5 1,644,863,

Ay

PART V, LINE 4: S
THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WILL BE UPILIZED TO SUPPORT THE MISSION OF THE

ORGANTIZATION, INLCUDING OPERATIdﬁS AND PROGRAM SUPPORT.

PARY X, LINE 2:
IEE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS

A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(C){3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF ATTORNEY

GENERAL .

AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED
Schedula O {Form 880} 2020
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Schedule D (Form B80) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476654 Page §
art Xl | Supplemental Information onimiea

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NQ INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS , 74,308,
COST OF SPECTIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL??

STATEMENTS SR 116,247,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 2D 190,555,
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS : i

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON Aunxéém‘xxﬁ%ﬁéiAL

STATEMENTS L 116,247.

Schedule D Form 580} 2020

032065 12-01-26
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SCHEDULE ¢ Supplemental Information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities OME No, 1645-0047
(Farm 980 or 980-EZ}| Complets if the organization answered *Yes" an Form 880, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 18, or if the 0
argrnizstion enterad more than $18,000 on Form asc-sz, e Bz,
Dopertmsnt of the Treusury k- Attach to Farm 880 or Form B80-EZ. Opento Publlt;
Intarnal Rovenus Service B 0o to www.irs.gov/Forme0 for instructions and the Iatest Information, _Inspection.
Neme of the organization Employer !dantmcnﬁen number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-04766594

| E artl | Fundralsing Activities. complete If the organization enswered *Yes* on Form 980, Part | V, line 17, Form 880-EZ filers are not
required {o complste this part,
1 Indicate whether the organization ralssd funds through any of the following activitles, Check all that apply.

8 D Mall solicltations e D Solleitation of non-govermment grants
b D Intemet and emaif solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ [_] Phone sollcitations e[ ] Speclal fundraising events

d¢ [] In-person sollckations
2 @ Did the organization have a written of oral agresment with any Individual §i (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed In Form 880, Part VIl) or entity in connection with protessional fundreising services?:, [ ves Cne
b it "Yes," st the 10 highest pald Individuals or entitlss (fundralsers} pursuant io agreements under wmch the fundraissr Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 3

B
RN

oo | vy Amount pald
(i) Nams end address of Individua , A {iv) Qros recelpts u‘, ?O, rotaned by) (V? Amount paid
or entity {fundralser) (i) Activity navecuslony | oty | funchalser ) | 10 (or retalned by)
conwoatons? | o O igted I gol, ) |  Oreanization
Yes | No N d
i H
5 &
v 7‘/ ‘
Totel  ......... T e b
8 Ustall stetesin whlch the organlzat!on is registared or ilcensed to soltch contnbmions or has been notifled It is exempt fram reglstration
or ficensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 580 or 880-E2. 8chedule G (Form 580 or 890-EZ) 2020

032081 14-26.20
38
10471112 7579879 712601 2020.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KEN 712601_2



Schedule G (Form 980 or 800-62 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT

OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 peges

[Partll| Fundraising Events.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes' on Farm 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $156

000
EZ, linea 1 and 8b. List evants with gross recaipta greater than $5,000.

of fundralsing event contributions and gross income on Form 980
{8} Event #1 {b) Event 42 (e} Other events (¢} Total events
atld col. {a) through
HALL OF FAMEPLAY4JA g | e et
{event type) {event typs) {total number} )
g 1 Grossrecelpts .. . 203,477, 7,064, 68,128, 278,669,
2 Less: Centributions . . . 203,477, 7,064, 60,202, 270,743,
3 _Gross Income {line 1 minus line 2) 7,926, 7,826,
4 Oashprizes | ...
5 Nonceshprizes ... . . .. 1,600, 1,600,
g 6 RenUfaolitycosts ... .. . 4;846. 4,846.
B! 7 Food and beverages 1,462, 1,462,
£ e
8 Enteriainment ... ..o L o -
8 Otherdirectexpenses . 105,820, 221184 10,182, 116,130,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incofuron () b e b 124,038,
st Incoma summary. Subtract line 10 from lne 3, column (d) e B -116,112.
Gaming. Complets if the orgenization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, ling19, or reported more than
$18,000 on Form 080-EZ, fine Ba. e
1 (b) Pultabsfnstant {d} Total gaming (add
3 (e) Bingo . bingo/progressive hingo |  (€) Othergaming | {a} through ca!. {c)
= 1 _Grossrevenue ... . . ...
2 Cashprizes |
g 3 Noncashprizes .. . ’
E 4 Rentiaclitycosts | . o a
B
5§ Otherdireciexpenses ... L
D»Yas % |[_] Yer % (L] ves %
& Volunteertsbor .. ... [_Ine Cne [ INo
7 Direct expense summary. A%d lines 2 through 6 In coluran (g | 5
8_ Net gaming income summary. Sublract line 7 from line 1, column e . | -
g Enter the stata(s) In which the arganization conducts gaming activities:
@ is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities In each of these states? [:] Yes D Ne
b If *No,” explain:
rminated during the tax year? . . . Cdves [ Ino

10a Wars any of the orgenlzation’s gaming llcenses revoked, suspended, or te

b I *Yas,” explain:

032087 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 880 or 890-E2) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Pages

11 Doss the organization cenduct gaming activities whh nonmembers?, . ... D Yes [_INo
12 Isthe organization & grantar, beneficlary or frustee of a trust, or g member ofa p&rtnarshlp or other entlty Iormed

to sdminister charktable gaMINT _ .. ..ot s et RS et a s b s et s sns e e S eRS [ dves [INo
138 Indipate the percentage of gaming activity conduoted in:
& The organizatlon’s facliity . ... e eneens et resres Foiaranes tanea e aeartene s b ettt rapa e baaess e ok veaeabnserens Bal 0%
BAROUISIAB FBOIRY || ..ottt et e oe et st ee s st e eems e e s e sesreses ooe o ot 2o s e wel %

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special evants books and records:

Name b

Address b

15a Doss the organization have a contract with & third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenus? . [ Yes D No

b It “Yesn," enter the amount of gaming revenue racelved by the organization = % an@ihe armount

of gaming revenus retalned by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter nams and address of the third parly:

Neme J= ,

Address b

18 Gaming manager Information: = i

Name P~

Gaming manager compensation b §

Deseriptlon of services provided B

[ pirector/otfier 7 Employes B Indeperident contractor
17 Mandatary distributions; .
a ls the organization required under state law to make chantab)e dfatr}bul}ons from the gaming proceeds to
retaln the state gaming Hcense? ... [ves [INe

b Entar the amount of distributions required under statq aw to be distributed to other exsmpt organizations or spent In the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear b* ‘s ] .
‘ Supplemental Information, Provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 2b, columns (I and (v); and Part I, lnes 8, &b, 10b,

15b, 16¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Alsc provide any additlonal Information. Ses Instructions.

032083 19-25-20 Schedule @ (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2020
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Scheduls G [Form 980 or 880-E2) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-047665%4 Pane 4
[PartlV.| Supplemental Information rconnued

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ)
032084 04-01-20
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OME No, 1645-0047

(FOTm 990} For cortaln Dfficers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, and Highast
Compensated Employess

p- Complete If the organlzation answered "Yes* on Form 884, Part IV, line 23, oo
J>- Attach 1o Form 930. Open o Public

Copartmant of the Treasiwry s
fnteenel Revanus Sorvics B~ Go to www.Irs.qov/Forme0 for instruotions and the latest information. Inspection
Name¢ of the organization Employer Identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA ; INC. 61-0476694
{Part] | Questlons Regarding Compensation

You! No

12 Check the appropriate boxfes) If the organtzetion provided any of the followlhg to or for & person fisted on Form 980,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Camplete Part Iff to provide eny refevant Information regarding these tems.
[ Firstclass or charter travel 1 Housing sllowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
f:} Tax Indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or Initlation fess
[::] Discretionary spending account D Parsonal services (such as mald, c!@a[:ffeur. chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the arganization follow & written palicy regarding peymant o;i,f’“‘
relmbursement or provision of alf of the expenses described above? If *No,” complste Part lif to exp{é]n ~~-§«
2 Did the organization requlre substantiation prior to relmbursing or allowing expenses Incurrad by@}:djréctors; .
trustess, and officers, Including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the ltems checked on ‘Uﬁe'jxa? .

‘. 1bx

@ Indicate which, If any, of the following the organizetion used to establish the compensation 1 the organlzation's
CEO/Executive Director, Check all that epply. Do not check any boxes for methods usg"@:f:y a réla_tifad organization to
establish compansation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explaln In Part I, A i
Compensation committes D Wiitten employm\sng ‘tontract
[ Independent compensation consuitant [X] compensation survey o study
(3 Form 990 of other arganizations X3 Approvéiby the board or compensation committes
4 During the year, did any person llated on Form 980, Part VI, Sectlon A, dina 18, w‘fth';espect to the filing
organization ar a related organization: e
2 Reoelve a severance payment or change-ofcontrol payment? " e et b et e
Parlicipate In or recalve payment from a supplemental nonqualified retiremant plan? Ao e es et e et
¢ Parlicipate in or recelve payment from an squity-based compensation érrif\)gféfﬂent? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
If "Yes” lo any of lines 4a-c, st the persons end provide thg epplicable grthants for sach ftem In Part i,

s

o
Blele

ba|balpe

Only saction 501(cK3), S01{cHd), and 501{c)(28) orgadiiagiqns r'nu"g} complete lines 5.8,
5 Forpersons listed on Form 880, Part VII, Sectlon Afipe 18, didfie organtzation pay or accrue any compensation
conhtingent on the revenuss of: SRR
B The organization? | ... S e
b Any related organization? .
H *Yes*® on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1],
& For persans listed on Form 890, Part Vi), Sectlon A, lina 18, did the organtzation pay or acerue any compensation
contingent on the nst eamings of: .
u Theorgenization? . ettt e OSSO I -1 X
b Anyrelated organization? | VP LRY brtos e an b ek Re Ao 81 SRt b £t ottt nte s s
If *Yes*® on fine Ba or Bb, describe In Part i,
7 For persons listad on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, lins 18, did the orgenlzation provide any nonfixed payments :
not described on lines 6 and 67 If *Yes,” desetloe N PAI I .. ......._......c.oocoooeroreese oo 7 X
8  Were any amounts reperied on Form 89D, Part Vii, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the : .
Inltiz] contract exception described In Regulations section 53.4960-4(a)(3)7 If *Yes," describe nPartht 8 X
€ If"Yes' oniine 8, did 1hs organization aleo follow the rebuttable prasumptlon procedure described in

Regulations sectlon 53.49688(0? ..o i ey R e L s e o8 2R 2]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sse the Instructions for Farm 890, Schedule J (Form 890} 2020

5a X
bt 1 X

LT T T SISO NPPTURN

03Z1Y1 12-67-20
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions 015 No. 1645-0047

(Form 980} 2020

B+ Complete If the erganizations enswered Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, Iinss 26 or 80.

Departient of ina Traesury B Attach to Form 990, Open te Putlic
Intemsl Revamio Bevice b= Go to www.irs.gov/FormBea0 for instructions and the latest Information, “Inepestion
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
(Hart] | Types of Property
{a) {b) (&) {d]
e ot | L U | Vi fceominng
applicable it:?:s contributed| Fam S90. P ar;t) Vil ine 1 nongash contribution amounts
1 Am-Warksofart | . ...,
2 Art-Historloaltreasures .
8 Art-Fractional Interests
4 Books and publications ., ...
& Clothing and household gootls | >
& Carsandothervehicles
7 Bostsandplanes
8 Intellectual property . Sy
¢  Swvcuritles - Publicly traded L
10 Securifles - Closely heldstock | B
11 Beouriies - Partnership, LLC, or ) &
tustinterests R ‘£
12 Securitles - Miscellaneous ¢
8 Qualified conservation sontribution -
Historlestructures .. ... , .
14 Qualifisd conaervation contrbution - Other __ 1
16  Realestate-Resldential s i
18 Reslesiate - Commercial . ... .
17 Reaisstate-Other oo, -
16 Colicctibles A
18 FOORIVENtOry | . eseesrens '
20 Drugs and medicel supplies
21 Taddemy ... A4
22  Historical artifacts B
23 Solentific specimens K :
24 Archeological artifacts . .. ................ N
25 Other & ( PRINTING/PROD; [/ X v 1 100,000.FATR MARKET VALUE
26 Other b ( ADVERTISING ) A 1 500.FATR MARRET VALUE
27 Other b (FOOD/GIFT CAR) | X i 116.[FATR MARKET VALUE
Other b { ) ]

28 Number of Forms B283 recelved by the organization duting the tax year for contributions
for which the arganizatlon completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . | 28

Yoz | No

30a During the yesr, did ths organlzation recelve by contribution any property reparted In Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least thres years from the date of the initis! contribution, and which Isn't requirad to be used for
exempt purposes for the entlre halding Perlod? .. ..o e rens bt esr et s ee ey bt esera s s
b Il *Yes," desoribe the awangemsnt In Part il
31 Doss the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review af any nonstandard contributione? e 11 1 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third partles or related organizations to sollcht, process, or sell noncash

SOMHBUHONET | e s ces s s bt et e on ettt s seesrars e RO
b i "Yasu,* describe In Part i,
33 i the organization didn't report an emount In column (o) for a type of property for which column (a) Is checked,
gescribs In Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Redustion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980,

dza X

Schedule M (Form $80) 2020

032141 11-23-20
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Schedule M (Form 980} 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694  papas

Partil] Supplemental Information. Provids the information required by Part J, lines 30b, 32k, and 83, and whether the organlzation

Is reporting In Part I, column (B}, the number of contributions, the number of items recelved, or a combination of both, Alse complete
this part for any additional information.

032142 11-43-20 Schedule M (Form 880} 2020
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 890-E7 — 2R X, 1545 0047
[Form 890 or 830-E2) Complete to provide Infarmation for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 880 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional Information, | Sy B
Depurtment of the Trensury P Attach to Form 800 or 980-E2, . Openio Public
intstnal Revenus Servics B Go to www.irs, qov/Form®80 for the latest Informatlon, .. Inspaction .
Employer Identifiention number

Neame of the orgenization

JUNTOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476654

FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
THE FORM 850 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT. AFTER MANAGEMENT REVIEW, A COPY OF

THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW. BOARD

MEMBERS ARE GIVEN SEVERAL DAYS TO REVIEW AND PROVIDE ANY COMMENTS TO

MANAGEMENT BEFORE THE FORM 590 IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C;
ALL EMPLOYEES AND BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE AND ANNUALLY. UPDATE A CONFLICT OF
‘o - ~~‘4 2

INTEREST DECLARATION. S|

.

T A
o o
(¢ N

FORI 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: i
COMPENSATION OF THE TIGSIDENT IS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

IHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND INCLUDES “THE USE OF COMPARABILITY DATA PROVIDED

IO THE ORGANIZATION BY JUNIOR ACHEEVEMENT‘USA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION ¢, LANE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE $, CHANGES IN NET AGSSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS 74,308,

LHA For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notlee, see the Instructions for Form 980 or GB0-EZ, Schedule O (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2020

032211 11-20-20
47
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Schedule R (Forn 980) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. .
PartV  Transactions With Relat  Organizations. Complete f the organization answered "Yes® on Form 880, Part IV, fine 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 i any endity Is listed in Parts 11, 11, or IV of this schedule, Yeg
1 During the tax year, did the rganization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts Ve I
a Recelpt of G} interest, {W) annutties, (i) royaities, or {iv) rent from a controlied erntity
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related OMGAMZALONNS e 1
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related OFQANZANONGS) ..o
Loans or loan guarantses to or for related organization(s)
Loans ot loan guarantees by reiated organization(s)

61-0476694 Page 3

g

L ~ X

.......................................................................

Dividends from related organizatiorys)
Sale of assets to related organization(s) |
Purehasa of assets from related organéeationtsy 7T ) th | X
Exchenge of assets with related organization(s) ettt :

Leasa of facilities, squipment, or other assets to refated organization(s)

bt T B

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related ofganization(s)
I Perfonmancs of services or membership or fundraising selicitations for related organizationfs)

P mmiacagﬁnaaaaﬁmnoéaﬁm%:@*oagwamm T e e RN I 3
a mgaﬁnﬁau&agaﬁaogn&g@?g

el [bafbe] Ioalbe oelbe] [balne oelbelpelocloe

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organizationfs) .o R B I B¢
s_Other transfer of cash or propenty from related anization(s - ,\;:
2 itihe answer to any of the above is *Yes,* see the instructians mawi nation ,a,?i;o\g complgte this line. including covered retationships and transaction thresholds.

{a) B N {b} {c)

. G
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of detarmining amount involved
type (a-g)

it
2]
M

18

32163 10-28-20

50 Schedule B {Farm 890) 2020



61-0476694 Page 4

five percent of its activitieg {measured by total assets oy gross revenue}
that was not a related organization. Ses instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment parinerships.
= (&) (e} () I ) {9 ) 0 *ea )
Narme, address, and EIN Pritnary activity Legal domicile | Predominant income  lrarters sa0] Share of Share of Disptapor- Code V-Ugl neral elPercentage
of entity {state or foraign Q%m_msn, unrelated, | sty total endofyear |y lamount in bax 2| managing ownership
uded from tax under] oEa? of Schedula K~1
country) sections 512-514)  hreelao Incame assets Yes|No| (FOm 1085}  iveslno

........

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
032164 1g-28-20

51



Schedule R (Form 880) 2020 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCK IANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 5

[E,ﬂﬁ gli l Supplemental Information
Provide sdditional Informatlon for responses to questions on Sghedule R, Ses Instructions.

SCHEDULE R, PART II, COLUMN A

RELATED ORGANIZATIONS:
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA IS COVERED UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION.

ENTITIES UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE RELATED FOR SCHEDULE R PURDOSES.

RELATED ENTITIES COVERED BY A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE

LISTED ON SCHEDULE R, PART II. HOWEVER, TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE

RELATED ENTITIES ARE INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE R, PART V, LINE 1.

032185 10-28-20 Schsdute R (Form 280) 2020

10471112 757979 712601
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation.

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentucldana, Inc.
(the “Corporation”).

SECOND: The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hereby amended
and restated to read in their entirety as follows:

ARTICLEI
NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be: Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

ARTICLE I
PURPOSES

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready; [ii] carry
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organization; [iii] not to realize
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other
purposes for which non-profit corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS
§273.010 et. seq.

ARTICLE III
DURATION

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IV
PRINCIPAL OFFICE: REGISTERED AGENT: REGISTERED OFFICE

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson
County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Hoffer and
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville,
Kentucky 40203.



Robert A. Davenport

Nancy B. Davis

Anne 8. Dawson

Ronald J. Dieckman

Leah A. Eggers

Sanford L. Fleck

Scott Flynn

Stan Franczek

Clinton L. Glasscock

Donald L. Gossman

Aaron R. Hazzard

William §. Heinz, Jr.

Dennis P. Heishman

Doug Helm

John Hill

10350 Ormsby Park Place, #301
Louisville, KY 40223

P. O. Box 32890
Louisville, KY 40232-2890

462 S. Fourth Ave,, Suite 1500
Louisville, KY 40202-3415

P. O. Box 32760
Louisville, KY 40232-2760

P. O. Box 1438
Louisville, KY 40201

9600 Brownsboro Rd., Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40241

400 W, Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202

12910 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 137
Louisville, KY 40243

P. O. Box 327
Crestwood, KY 40014

6008 Brownsboro Park Blvd., Suite D

Louisville, KY 40207

217 E. Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

7624 Deer Meadow Drive
Louisville, KY 40241

333 E. Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

312 S. 4! Street
Louisville, KY 40202

400 W. Market St., Suite 2100
Louisville, KY 40202-3353



Charles Robello P. O. Box 36000
Louisvilie, KY 40208

James W, Robinson 7527 State Road 62
Lanesville, IN 47136

James R. Rucker 12906 Shelbyville Road
Louisville, KY 40243

Dale Schaefer 520 S. Fourth Ave., 2* Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Robert M. South 1650 Lyndon Farm Court
Louisville, KY 40223

Todd Spencer 620 W. Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Todd Spurgeon 4106 Charleston Road
New Albany, IN 47150

Kathi Stearman P.O.Box 1080
Louisville, KY 40201

William E. Summers V 9300 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 100
Louisville, KY 40222

Kelly Sweasy 12501 Lakefront Place
Louisville, KY 40299

Berard Tomassetti 680 S. Fourth Ave., 2" Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

William P. Tompkins IIT P. 0. Box 32260
Louisville, KY 40232

Jeff Uligian 7100 Riverport Drive
Louisville, KY 40258

Wendy C. Welsh ~ P.0.Box 32030
Louisville, KY 40232

Mimi Zinniel P. 0. Box 1080
Louisville, KY 40201



person to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article that shall not have
been invalidated or by any other applicable law.

THIRD: The foregoing amendment and restatement was adopted by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
present at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors and, upon recommendation by the Board
of Directors, by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the Members of the
Corporation present at the Annual Meeting of the Members, in each instance on June 27, 2002, at
which meeting a quorum was present, pursuant to KRS §273.263 and §273.273.

FOURTH: These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be
effective as of the date filed in the Office of the Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of

Kentucky.

FIFTH: The following Articles have been amended to read in their entirety as set
forth herein: Articles I, IV, V, and VI.

SIXTH: The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
duly adopted as required by law, correctly set forth without change the corresponding provisions
of the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore and herein amended, and supersede the original
Atrticles of Incorporation and all prior amendments thereto.

Dated as of June 22, 2006.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF
KENTUCKIANA, INC.

o d L L
Debra Humes Hoffef
President




Form
{Rev. Cctober 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvics

Request for Taxpayer
[dentification Number and Certification

B Go to www.irs.gov/FormWs for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana inc.

1 Name {as shawn on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this fine blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for federat tax classification of
following seven boxes.

D Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

Other {see Instructions) &

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {G=C corporation, $=8 corporation, P=Partnership) &
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single~member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLG if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the ownet of the LLC is
another LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. lederal tax purposes. Otherwise, & single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should chack the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Nonprofit

the persorn whose name is entered on line 1, Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes appiy only 1o

certain entitles, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Fartnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (il any)

codle (if any)

{Applles to gecounts maintoined outsids the L8]

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.} See instructions.
1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard

Print or type
See Bpecific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address {optional)

€ City, state, and 2IP code
Louisviile, KY 40203

7 List account nurmber(s) here (cptional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (T IN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on ling 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Instructions for Part |, later. For other - - I ’
entities, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How fo geta

TIN, later,
Note: If the account is in more than ore nae, see the instruct|

Nurnber To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number {o enter,

ons for line 1. Also see What Name and | Employer identification number

| Social security number Ji

ar

_J
61 -O476[6{‘?ﬂ

i

ekl Cerlification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (
Iam exempt from backup withhoiding, or {b) t have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

ing as a result of & failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notlfied me that | am

2. 1am not subject to backup withholding because: (a)
Senvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholdl
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (dsfined below); and

or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Ceriification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above i you have been notified by the IRS
nds on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 dues not apply. For montgage interest paid,

red property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generelly, payments
red to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later,

you have failed {o report all interest and divide
acquisition or abandonment of secu
other than interest and dividends, you are not requi

that you are currently subject to backup withholding because

Sign Signhature of
Here U.S. person & . ,M«&ﬁg/é/

Date & »ff/éf&gjg‘i}

General Instructions

Section references are to the Intermal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developmeants
related to Form W-8 and is instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.} .goviFormWwa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-g requester) who Is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
{SSN), Individual taxpayer identification nurnber (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN). 1o report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1098-INT (interest earned or paid)

= Form 1088-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1098-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
procaeds)
* Form 1088-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
¢ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1089-K {merchant card and third party network transactions}
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-F {student loan interest),
1088-T (tuition)
« Form 1098-C (canceled debt)
+ Form 1088-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN,

If you o not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subjfect to backup withholding, See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231

Form ¥W~& (Rev. 10-20'8)
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M

Independent Auditors’ Report

deming malone
livesay + ostroff

To the Board of Directors
Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (a not-for-
profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related

notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Respounsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

1
301E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 1. 502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc, as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America.

Louisville, Kentucky
October 18, 2021



JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets 2021 2020
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ) 307,509  § 272,146
Investments 2,637,025 2,068,186
Investments - 3DE 690,281
Pledges receivable - net 65,888 40,067
Other receivables - 3DE 161,267
Prepaid and other assets 21,236 6,000
Total current assets 3,883,206 2,386,399
Long-Term Assets
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 290,760 216,452
Fixed assets - net 1,651,295 1,818,745
Total leng-term assets 1,942,055 2,035,197
Total assets $ 5,825,261 $ 4,421,596
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable b 15,924 $ 2,037
Accrued expenses 101,726 23,393
Payable - 3DE 175,600
Deferred revenue 7,655
Small Business Administration loan 148,590 214,100
Total current liabilities 441,240 247,185
Long-Term Linbilities
Payable - 3DE 688,150
Total liabilities 1,129,390 247,185
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated 1,733,586 1,864,717
Board designated 2,927,785 2,284,638
4,661,371 4,149,355
With donor restrictions 34,500 25,056
Total net assets 4,695,871 4174411
Total liabilities and net assets $ 5,825,261 $ 4,421,596

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Personnel

Staff training and travel
Program materials and fees
Facility

Office

Subscriptions and dues
General insurance
Public relations
Depreciation

Bad debt expense
Direct event costs
Miscellaneous

Total

Personnel

Staff training and travel
Program materials and fees
Facility

Office

Subscriptions and dues
General insurance
Public relations
Depreciation

Bad debt expense
Direct event costs
Miscellaneous

Total

See Notes to Financial Statements.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
Fundraising
Management General Specxal
Program and General Fundraising Events Total
$ 664,211 $ 107446 $§ 205,124 § 976,781
8,423 1,051 1,051 10,525
203,913 203,913
151,015 6,299 6,299 163,613
52,652 28,928 6,602 88,182
3,112 778 3,890
12,530 523 523 13,576
367 367
186,902 7,796 7,796 202,494
15,467 15,467
$ 116,247 116,247
3,589 961 4,550
$ 1,283,125 § 171,877 § 228356 § 116,247 § 1,799,605
2020
Fundraising
Management General Special
Program and General Fundraising Events Total
$ 812,799 § 131,482 § 251,012 $ 1,195,293
17,201 634 3,574 21,409
308,818 308,818
205,380 8,567 8,567 222,514
59,219 29,169 6,281 94,669
1,023 1,674 2,697
8,540 356 356 5,252
85,514 85,514
183,052 7,635 7,635 198,322
4,953 4,953
$ 60,147 60,147
3,446 2,952 6,398
$ 1,681,546 3 187,916 § 280,377 § 60,147 § 2,209,986




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Contributions and other income received 5
Cash received from special events
Net investment income received
Cash received for 3DE
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of fixed assets
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Contributions received for fixed assets
Proceeds from Small Business Administration loan

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $

2021 2020
968,936  $ 1,283,103
178,053 314,880

1,285 11,212
701,883
(1,273,060) (1,793,740)
577,097 (184,545)
(35,324) (43,693)
(881,390) (1,332,803)
191,390 1,382,803
(725,324) 6,307
35,000 45,000
148,590 214,100
183,590 259,100
35,363 80,862
272,146 191,284
307,509 $ 272,146

See Notes 10 Financial Statements.



Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Net investment income reinvested
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Realized gain on investments
Contributions received for fixed assets
Change in value of beneficial interest in assets

held by others
Small Business Administration loan forgiveness
Loss of disposal of fixed assets
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Pledges receivable
Other recetvables - 3DE
Prepaid and other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Payable - 3DE
Deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

2021 2020
§ 521460 §  (375,046)
202,494 198,322
15,467 4,953
(45,467) (27,502)
(457,459) 288,293
(66,194) (348,923)
(35,000) (45,000)
(74,308) 15,483
(214,100)
280
(41,288) 95,284
(161,267)
(15,236) 2,238
13,887 (8,000)
78,333 7,698
863,150
(7,655) 7,655
55,637 190,501
$ 577,097 $  (184,545)




Note 1.

JUNIOR ACBIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Description of Organization and Summary of Sigpificant Accounting Policies

Description of Organization:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit organization
formed for the purpose of educating elementary, middle and high school students in the areas
of free enterprise, business economics and workplace preparation. The Organization serves
the Greater Louisville area, including Jefferson, Hardin, Bullitt, Shelby and other surrounding
counties in Kentucky and Southern Indiana. The Organization is supported primarily through
donor contributions.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
is presented to assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are the representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Net assets:

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without doper restrictions: Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions
include assets designated by the board for particular purposes.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that wil] be met
by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates thai resources be
maintained in perpetuity.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue recognition - contributions:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of donation.
Contributions of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to
be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets
are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those
long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor
restrictions when the contributed or acquired long-live assets are placed in service.

Donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specific
expertise and would normally have been purchased are recorded at fair value in the period

received.

Special events revenue is presented net of the costs of direct benefit to donors on the
statements of activities. The exchange portion of special events revenue is one performance
obligation and is recognized at a point in time when direct benefits are provided to the

donor.

The Organization treats donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same
reporting period as support without donor restriction.

Revenue recognition — FASB ASC 606:

Contract revenue, as defined under ASC 606, is derived primarily from student participation
and summer camp fees. Revenue is recognized at a point in time or over time as the
performance obligations are satisfied.

Revenue from student participation fees are recognized at a point in time the student visits
the facility or participates in the program. Student participant fees are based on set rates per
vigit or program attendance and are billed monthly. Revenue from summer camps is
recognized over time as services are rendered using the input method as time has lapsed.
Summer camps have set rates with payments generally being made in advance of the camp.

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, approximately 4% and 10%, respectively, of
the Organization’s revenues are derived from student participation and summer camp fees
and are included in contributions on the statements of activities. The following table
disaggregates these contract revenues based on the timing of satisfaction of performance
obligations for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Performance obligations satisfied at a point in time 100% 99%
Performance obligations satisfied overtime 1%



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization has determined that the nature, amount, timing and unecertainty of contract
revenues and cash flows are affected by the economy, public health guidelines arcund
COVID-19, and general public support.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of Armerica requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actunal results could differ

from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investinents with an initial maturity of three months or less, excluding those amounts held as
part of an investment fund, to be cash equivalents.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair value. Donated investments are recorded at their fair value
as of the date received. See Note 6 for discussion of fair value measurements.

Pledges receivable:

The valvation of pledges receivable is based on a detailed analysis of past due pledges and
the history of uncollectible pledges. The Organization periodically reviews doubtful
pledges receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary.

Fixed assets:

Fixed assets are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair value as of the date of donation, if
donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize group asset purchases exceeding $1,000
with a useful life greater than one year. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to forty years.
Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $202,494 and

$158,332, respectively.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes as a not-for-profit
organization described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Organization
files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky

Office of Attorney General.

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been charged to

operations for the years then ended.

Advertising:

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended June
30, 2021 and 2020 was $367 and $85,514, respectively, inclusive of in-kind contributions

of $85.000 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The statements of activities report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied, including on the basis of estimates of time and
effort. The statements of functional expenses for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
present the natural classification of detail of expenses by function.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2021 and ASU No. 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Asseis, effective for years beginning after June 15,
2021. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of these standards will have
on future financial position and results of operations.

Accounting change:

In August 2018, FASB issued ASU No. 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement: Disclosure
Framework—Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement. The
standard modifies the disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The
Organization has adjusted the presentation of these items accordingly. The standard has been
applied retrospectively to all periods presented.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 18, 2021, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

10



Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, without donor or other restrictions limiting their
use, within one year of the June 30, 2021 and 2020 statements of financial position date, comprise

the following:

2021 202
Cash and cash equivalents $307,509 $272,146
Pledges receivable 65,888 40,067
Estimated endowment distributions 120,000 120,000
Less funds held for 3DE (11,602)
Less funds with donor restrictions (4.506)
$481.795 $427.707

The Organization’s endowment consists of funds designated by the Board of Directors to function
as endowments. Board designated endowment funds of $2,517,025, in excess of the estimated
endowment distributions, could be made available for general expenditure if necessary.

The Organization manages its liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles: operating
within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining adequate liquid assets

to fund near-term operating needs.

Pledges Receivable

Total pledges receivable as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020
Pledges receivable $73,888 342,567
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (8.000) (2.500)
Pledges receivable - net 565,888 £40,067

Amounts due in:

Less than one year $73,888 $42,567

Two donors account for approximately 30% of total gross pledges of $73,888 as of June 30,
2021. Three donors account for approximately 43% of the total gross pledges receivable of
$42,567 as of June 30, 2020,

11



Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Cost and fair value of investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Cash equivalents
Common stocks
Mutual funds
Government bonds
Corporate bonds

Cash equivalents
Common stocks
Mutual funds
Government bonds
Corporate bonds

2021
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
$ 87,327 $ 87,327
535,547 1,013,246 $477.699
1,850,519 2,093,579 243,060
100,958 103,141 2,183
30,036 30,013 (23)
$2,604,387 $3,327.306 $722919
2020
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value {Depreciation)
§ 42,400 § 42,400
488,261 750,711 $262,450
1,140,533 1,139,469 (1,064)
101,425 104,846 3,421
30,107 30,760 653
$1.802,726 $2.068.186 $265,460

Investment income reported in the accompanying statements of activities is net of investment
fees. Such invesiment expenses totaled $17,827 and $15,531 for the years ended June 30, 2021

and 2020, respectively.

Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others

The Organization is an income beneficiary of certain funds held at various community
foundations. These accounts were created by an irrevocable transfer of funds from the
Organization to the community foundations to establish other means for donors to make
confributions to support the Organization. The agreements with the community foundations call
for annual distributions to the Organization in accordance with the foundations’ distribution

policies.

12



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Beneficial interest in assets held by others at June 30, 2021 and 2020 is summarized as follows:

2021 2020
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Louisville, Inc. $ 37,602 § 30,242
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Harrison
County Community Foundation, Inc. 244,858 179,389
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Southern Indiana, Inc. 8,300 6,821
$290760  $216452
Note 6. Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy

are described as follows:

Levell- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted guoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the

asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The Organization’s Level 1 and Level 2 assets have been valued using a market approach. Level
3 assets have been valued using the income approach. Following is a description of the valuation
methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no changes in
methodolegies used at June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Cash equivalents, common stocks, mutual funds and corporate bonds — valued at the closing
price reported in the active market in which the security is traded.

Government bonds — valued based on quoted prices for similar assets from observable
pricing sources.

Beneficial interest — valued at the discounted cash flow of future income based on quoted
market prices or value as determined by the fund manager of the underlying assets held by
the community foundations.

13



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or future fair values. Furthermore, although the Organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets
measured at fair value as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

June 30, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Cash equivalents $ 87,327 $ 87,327
Common stocks 1,013,246 1,013,246
Mutual funds 2,093,579 2,093,579
Government bonds $103,141 103,141
Corporate bonds 30,013 30,013
3,224,165 103,141 3,327,306
Beneficial interest in assets held
by others $290.760 290,760

$3,224.165 $103,14] $290,760 3 066
June 30, 2020

Level 1 level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Cash equivalents $§ 42,400 $ 42,400
Common stocks 750,711 750,711
Mutual funds 1,139,469 1,139,469
Government bonds $104,846 104,846
Corporate bonds 30,760 30,760
1,963,340 104,846 2,068,186
Beneficial interest in assets held
by others $216.452 216,452

$1,963.340 $104.846 $216452  §2,284.638

14



Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of investments held at Stock Yards Bank (SYB)
and beneficial interest in assets held at various community foundations. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated
with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed

restrictions.

The Organization’s endowment funds are board-designated. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020,
board-designated net assets without donor restrictions were $2,927,785 and $2,284,638,

respectively.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,284,638 $2,261,989
Transfers - operations (50,000)
Net investment return:
Investment income, net 45,249 27,502
Realized gain 66,194 348,923
Unrealized gain (loss) 457,396 (288,293)
Charnge in value of beneficial interest in
assets held by others 74.308 {15,483)
Endowment net assets, end of year $2,927.785 $2,284,638

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the
gifl date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization has no donor-restricted endowment

funds.

Investment policy:

The Organization’s Board of Directors does not have input or authority over the nature and type
of investments held by others at various community foundations. The fund managers of these
funds have sole discretion over the investment allocation. The Organization has adopted an
investment policy for its board-designated endowment assets that is intended to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
the purchasing power of the endowment assets.

15



Note 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Except for the Organization’s beneficial interest in assets held by others, the Finance and Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors has the responsibility for development of the investment
objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers (Managers), and the regular
monitoring of the Managers’ performance to help assure the effectiveness of the objectives and
to initiate modification of changes, as needed.

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the board-designated endowment assets
are managed by investment managers selected by the Board of Directors and are invested in
equity and fixed income securities that are intended to provide a balance that will enhance a total
return while avoiding undue risk from concentration in any single asset class or investment style.
The Organization expects its endowment funds, over time, to provide total return, net of fees, to

meet or exceed 5% inflation.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Organization has established and
monitors a diversified asset allocation, including a target equity position, fixed income position,
and cash equivalents exposure.

Spending policy:

Distributions from the beneficial interest in assets held by the community foundation are subject
to the distribution policy of the respective community foundation. These distributions are utilized

to fund the Organization’s programs.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the Board of Directors may at its
sole discretion utilize cash distributions from the SYB endowment fund for programs, projects or
for short-term cash flow purposes. During the year ended June 30, 2020, net distributions of
$50,000 were made from the SYB endowment fund. No distributions were made for the year

ended June 30, 2021.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Furnpiture and equipment $ 819,754 § 839,167
Leaschold improvements and fixtures 2,714,629 2718492
3,534,383 3,557,659
Less accumulated depreciation (1.883.088) (1.738.914)
1,65 5 $1.818.745

16



Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Payable - 3DE

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization entered into a Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS) and 3DE Kentucky, LLC
(3DE) to implement the 3DE Model at selected JCPS high schools. The 3DE Model is an
educational model that is relevant, experiential and authentically connected to real-work
complexities, including a turnkey framework of education programs that bring real-world
connectivity across core academic subjects using case methodology and linking standards-
based and project-based education. As part of the MOA, the Organization agreed to raise local
matching funds to the national philanthropic pool of funds raised by 3DE. The funds are to be
paid to 3DE over a 4 year period and will go towards funding the implementation of the 3DE
Model at selected JCPS high schools. The Organization is acting as an agent raising funds on
behalf of the beneficiaries, 3DE and JCPS. As such, the funds raised are shown as a liability on
the statements of financial position and are not considered contributions on the statements of
activities. The amount of funds raised that are owed to 3DE as of June 30, 2021 was $863,150.
Included in the amount of funds raised are $161,267 in receivables from pledges not collected as
of June 30, 2021. The Organization invested $690,000 of the funds raised into a separate
investment account to be held for future payments owed to 3DE.

Small Business Administration loan

On April 10, 2020, the Organization qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business Administration under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a qualified lender, for an
aggregate principal amount of $214,100 (PPP Loan 1). The PPP Loan 1 bears interest at a fixed
rate of 1.0% per annum, with deferred interest, has a term of two years, and is unsecured and
guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration. The principal amount of the PPP Loan 1
is subject to forgiveness under the Paycheck Protection Program upon the Organization’s request
to the extent that the PPP Loan 1 proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck
Protection Program, including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered
utility payments incurred by the Organization. The Organization applied for and received
forgiveness of the PPP Loan ] from the Small Business Administration on January 26, 2021,
The loan forgiveness is included in other income on the statements of activities.

On January 27, 2021, the Organization qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, from a qualified lender, for an aggregate principal amount of $148,590 (PPP
Loan 2). The PPP Loan 2 bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with deferred interest,
has a term of five years, and is unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration. The principal amount of the PPP Loan 2 is subject to forgiveness under the
Paycheck Protection Program upon the Organization’s request to the extent that the PPP Loan 2
proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck Protection Program, including
payrol] costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered utility payments incurred by
the Organization. The Organization applied for and received forgiveness of the PPP Loan 2 from
the Small Business Administration on August 9, 2021.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11.  Net Assets with Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

021 2020

Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose:
Capital items $ 4,506

Subject to passage of time:
Contributions for next fiscal year $34,500 20,550

334500  $25.056

el assets are released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose or by occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by the donors.

Note12.  Operating Leases

The Organization leases certain office equipment under operating leases with lease ierms
expiring through May 2022. Minimum lease payments under these leases at June 30, 2021 are as
follows:

Year ending June 30:
2022 $3,850

Total rent expense under the leases for each of the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was
$4,200.

Note 13. Pension Plan

Prior to June 30, 2019, the Organization participated in a noncontributory defined benefit
pension plan (the Plan). The Plan was administered by Junior Achievement USA and covered all
full-time employees of the Organization, Junior Achievement USA, JA Worldwide, Inc. and
other participating Junior Achievement Areas in the United States. Benefits were determined
based on years of service and salary history. The Plan’s assets were invested in a variety of
investment funds until 2020, when Plan assets were converted to cash and cash equivalents.
Prior to June 30, 2019, in accordance with plan documents, the Organization made contributions
to the Plan equal to 16.75% of participants’ eligible compensation. Accordingly, the
Organization recognizes, as net pension cost, the required contribution for the period and
recognizes, as a liability, any contributions due and unpaid. There is no recognition of the funded
status of the Plan in the financial statements of the Organization.
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Note 14.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Effective June 30, 2019, Junior Achievement USA’s Board of Directors approved the
termination of the Plan, at which time all participants who were active in the plan became fully
vested for their respective accrued benefits. The Plan required that participating employers
(including the Organization) remain liable for any funding obligations under the Plan, until all
liabilities and obligations of the Plan had been satisfied. Asa result, during the year ended June
30, 2020, in accordance with the plan documents, the Organization continued to make
contributions equal to 13.25% of participants’ eligible compensation.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, Plan participants elected the mode of their distribution
(lump sum or annuity) and the Plan liquidated and distributed benefit payments accordingly. The
Plan engaged an insurance company to assume the annuity portfolio, and as of June 30, 2020,
substantially all benefit obligations of the Plan had either been paid or transferred. The
remaining assets in the Plan of approximately $5.5 million at June 30, 2021 and 2020, are
restricted for additional, future termination and other required administrative expenses.
Approximately $4 million of the Plan’s assets are expected to be a return of capital to Junior
Achievement USA for the collateral that Junior Achievement USA transferred to fund and close
the revolving line of credit necessary to terminate the Plan.

Upon the conclusion of any necessary administrative proceedings and the final review by the
Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation (PBGC), any remaining Plan assets will first be used to
pay any fmal administrative costs, next will be used to repay advances from Junior Achievement
USA, described above, and lastly, will be distributed to participating employers on a pro-rata
basis. The timing and results of these administrative proceedings and PBGC’s final review are
uncertain, and as a result, the Organization cannot reasonably estimate, and thus has not
recorded, any pro-rata amounts receivable from the Plan at June 30, 2021.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Organization contributed $105,490 to the Plan.

Health and Welfare Benefits Trust and Postretirement Benefits Plan

The Organization participates in a self-funded medical, dental and other benefits plan covering
full-time employees of the Organization and their beneficiaries and covered dependents. The plan
is accounted for like a multi-employer plan. Premiums are paid into the Health and Welfare Plan
for each participant by the participating employers. Employees of the Organization and
employees of Junior Achievement Areas in the United States can pariicipate in the Health and
Welfare Plan. All the assets and liabilities of the Health and Welfare Plan are held in the Junior
Achievement USA Health and Welfare Benefits Trust (Benefits Trust). Accordingly, no balances
or transactions of the Benefits Trust are recorded in the financial statements of the Organization.

The Health and Welfare Plan also offers health care benefits to retired personnel of the
participating employees. This creates an implicit rate subsidy, which is considered to be a
postretirement benefit. Management of the Organization does not believe the implicit rate
subsidy amount to be material to the Organization, especially since the Plan isa multi-employer
plan. Accordingly, no balances or transactions of the Postretirement Benefits Plan are recorded
in the financial statements of the Organization.
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Note 15.

Note 16.

Note 17.

Note 18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization’s premium expense for the Health and Welfare Plan for the years ended June
30, 2021 and 2020 was $87,400 and $93,259, respectively.

Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a defined contribution 401(k) plan implemented by Junior
Achievement USA to coincide with the termination of the pension plan (Note 13). The plan
covers all employees of the Organization that have met the eligibility requirements. The
Organization will contribute 3% of compensation for all eligible employees. The Organization
contributed $22,388 and $22,345 to the 401(k) plan for the year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

Transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement

A license fee is paid to the National Office of Junior Achievement at various rates ranging from
2.5% 10 11.5% based on type and amount of revenues earned. In addition, the Organization also
purchases program materials from the National Office.

The following is a summary of the transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement:

2021 202
License fee $155,566 $ 155,580
Classroom materials and insurance purchased 22,592 21,182

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has significant investments in common stocks, mutual funds and bonds held by
an investment manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are
made by the investment managers and the investiments are mounitored by the Board of Directors.
Though the fair value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis,
management believes the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the

Organization.

Contingency

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a
pandemic, triggering volatility in financial markets and a significant negative impact on the
global economy. As of June 30, 2021, economic and public health uncertainties exist which may
have a negative effect on the Organization’s future financial position and results of operations.
The total impact of the COVID-19 outbreak is unknown at the date the financial statements were
issued. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the

outcome of this uncertainty,
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October 2022
NDF GRANT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT, (hereinafter referred to
as “Metro Government”), by and through its OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
and JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC., 1401 WEST MUHAMMAD
ALI BLVD, LOUISVILLE, KY, 40203 (hercinafter referred to as "Grantee"):

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Grantee is in need of funds to carry out the activities outlined in the
attached and incorporated Program/Project Budget; and

WHEREAS, Metro Government recognizes the importance of this program/project for
meeting the needs of its citizens;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the Parties hereto as
follows:

L GRANTEE'S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Grantee agrees to implement and administer this award in accordance with the
Program/Project Budget approved through the NDF grant application process by the legislative
council of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government.

B. Grantee agrees to maintain, during the term of the contract, and retain not less
than five years after completion thereof, complete and accurate records of all the Grantee's costs
which are chargeable to Metro Government under this Agreement as well as all other funding
sources for the funded program or project known as the JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT
CURRICULUM MATERIALS.

C. Grantee agrees that Metro Government shall have the right, at any reasonable

time, to inspect and audit those records by authorized representatives of its own or any public
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accounting firm selected by it. The records thus to be maintained and retained by the Grantee

shall include (without limitation):

D.

D

2)

3)

4)

3)

all payroll records accounting for total time distribution of Grantee's employees
working full or part time on the Program/project to include timesheets, system
payroll reports, payroll records from outsourced payroll companies, as well as
cancelled payroll checks and/or bank statements, or signed receipts for payroll
payments in cash. Note: if you are charging gross salary amount to the grant,
additional documentation shall be needed to satisfy financial reporting
requirements.

for those individuals contracted to provide services: service agreements,
proposals, invoices as well as cancelled checks, or signed detailed receipts for
payroll payments in cash;

invoices for purchases, receiving and issuing documents, and all the inventory
records for Grantee's stores, stock or capital items;

paid invoices or receipts and cancelled checks for materials purchased,
subcontractors, and any other third party charges; and

all records pertinent to this Project pertaining to participant records (sign-in
sheets, attendance logs, etc), statistical records, and supporting documents for the
same period of time.

For awards paid in one lump sum, the Grantee shall be required, and agrees to

submit financial reports within 30 days after the close of the 60 days in which the Grantee must

spend the full payment in accordance with section I1.B. below.

For awards paid on a disbursement basis, the Grantee agrees to spend the full payment

received and submit financial reports in accordance with the approved Program/Project Budget

and shall follow this reporting schedule:
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October 2022

Payment Processed July 1% — September 30™: Report due October 15

Payment Processed October 1% — December 31%; Report due January 15"

Payment Processed January 1% — March 31%: Report due April 15%

Payment Processed April 1% — June 30™: Report due July 15%

The financial report shall be completed in the format provided by the Office of Management and
Budget, shall account for all funds received and expended by the Grantee, and shall include the
documentation identified in Section I.C. In addition, Grantee could be asked to provide
documentation to support funding from other sources. All reports and correspondence shall be
addressed to Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, Office of Management and
Budget, NDF Compliance, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

II. PAYMENTS:

A. Metro Government shall make payment based on the nature of the expenditure.

B. One payment for the total amount of the Agreement shall be made for items
considered one time expenditures, such as advancements for community events and festivals or
certain capital expenditures. The Grantee agrees to spend the total funds received in accordance
with the Program/Project Budget within 60 days of the check date and submit to Metro
Government a financial report with supporting documentation to include (without limitation)
copies of cancelled checks, invoices, and receipts by the next applicable reporting date as
stipulated in Exhibit C.

C. Payment shall be made through equal disbursements for operating expenditures
such as salaries, rents, utilities, supplies, telephone, in-town travel and client assistance, or
ongoing capital expenditures, such as construction projects. The initial disbursement shall be
made to the Grantee upon execution of this Agreement. All subsequent disbursements to the

initial payment are contingent upon full compliance by the Grantee to submit all applicable
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financial reports and supporting documentation as identified in Section LD and the NDF
Training Presentation on the Metro Government Website.

D. For grants that are executed and the initial disbursement made after April 1st, the
funds will be disbursed in two equal payments with the final payment occurring after the July
15th reports are received by OMB and approved. The Grantee shall receive an extension as
identified in section IV.B. below.

E. The total amount payable under this Agreement shall not exceed the sum of
TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($21,300) as set forth in
Ordinance No. 157, Series 2022, and shall cover expenditures as specified in the
Program/Project Budget of the Grantee. Such disbursements shall be made in accordance with
this Agreement and the procedures established by Metro Government.

III. DURATION OF AGREEMENT:

A. This Agreement shall become effective as of the 27™ DAY OF OCTOBER 2022
and shall terminate on the 30" day of June 2023.

B. Any expenditures incurred by the Grantee prior to the effective date of this
agreement, but are reimbursable in accordance with the approved Program/Project Budget, may
be accepted as long as the Grantee has disclosed in the grant application that the expenditures
were either already incurred prior to the application date, or were likely to occur after the
application date but prior to the effective date of this Agreement.

C. Any unspent Grant Funds held by Grantee or Grant Funds not used in accordance
with the Program/Project Budget shall be returned to Metro Government within 30 days of
notification.

D. This Agreement may be terminated by submitting thirty (30) days' written notice

to the non-terminating party of such intent to terminate. No matter who initiates the termination,
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the Grantee shall return all unspent funds to Metro Government within thirty (30) days of such
termination.

1IV. AGREEMENT EXTENSIONS:

A, Any award paid to the Grantee via one full payment must be spent within 60 days
of the check date as stipulated in section ILB. above. If a Grantee is unable to spend the award
within 60 days, the Grantee may request an extension. Such written extension request shall
conform to this Section.

B. Any award paid after April 1st of any fiscal year via multiple disbursements or in
accordance with Section IL.D above must be spent by September 30th of the following fiscal
year. While this Agreement will terminate on June 30", the Grantee will have an automatic
extension of three (3) months, if needed, in order to spend the remaining funds. A written
extension request is not required in this situation.

C. Any award paid prior to April 1st via multiple disbursements must be spent by
June 30th. If the Grantee is unable to spend the funds in accordance with this deadline, an
extension may be requested. Such written extension request shall conform to this Section.

D. A written request for an extension must be submitted and include the amount
remaining to be spent, an explanation as to why the funds were not spent in accordance with the
applicable deadlines identified in this agreement, and an estimated date by which the remaining
funds will be fully expended. The request should be submitted to the Louisville/Jefferson
County Metro Government, Office of Management and Budget, NDF Coordinator, 611
West Jefferson Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40202. A Grantee may request an extension only
once, and the extension will be in effect for no more than ninety (90) days. If, at the end of the
extension period, the Grantee still has not fully expended the award, the Grantee will be required

to return any unspent funds within 30 days of notification.
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V. AMENDMENTS TO THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET:

A. If the level of funding requested through the application process to support the
Program/Project Budget is not approved, Exhibit B of this agreement and if applicable the Detail
List(s) must be completed. Exhibit B must reflect only approved categories as per Metro Council
policies and procedures.

B. If at any time in the duration of the agreement, the Grantee determines that they are
unable to expend the awarded funds in accordance with the approved Program/Project Budget,
an amendment may be requested. The Grantee must submit a written request to the Office
of Management and Budget, NDF Compliance, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY
40202. The request must include an explanation for the requested change. If approved, the
Grantee will receive written approval from OMB.

VI. ADDITIONAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF GRANTEE:

A. Grantee covenants that it has all necessary power, capacity and authority to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to provide the services contemplated by this Agreement
and the Program/Project Budget. Grantee further covenants that it is a duly organized and validly
existing entity, is qualified to do business in the State of Kentucky, has full right, power and
authority to enter into this Grant Agreement, and that the person signing on behalf of Grantee is
authorized to do so.

B. Grantee covenants that the person executing this Agreement has the full and
requisite power to legally bind the Grantee and no additional approvals are required.

C. Grantee agrees to expend all Grant Funds and to implement and administer the
Program/Project strictly in conformity with the Program/Project Budget and this Agreement, and
agrees not to deviate from the Program/Project Budget without the prior written agreement of

Metro Government,
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D. Grantee agrees that it shall implement and administer the Program/Project in
compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and codes of the federal, state and local
governments.

E. If Program/Project Budget is a fundraiser, Grantee agrees that the benefactors of
such fundraiser shall use the proceeds of the fundraiser in a manner consistent with the rules that
governed the Program/Project Budget granted through the NDF process.

F. Grantee agrees that in the implementation and administration of the
Program/Project it shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person by reason of race,
religion, color, sex, national origin, familial status, sexual orientation, gender identity, because
the person is a qualified individual with a disability, is age 40 or over, is a smoker or non-smoker,
or because of the person's Vietnam-era Veteran status.

G. Grantee covenants that this Agreement together with the Program/Project
Budget is in all respects the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Grantee and the
performance of the Program/Project and the compliance with the terms of this Agreement does
not and will not violate any existing provisions of the Grantee's articles of incorporation, by-
laws or other agreements of organization.

H. Grantee covenants that neither this Agreement, the Program/Project Budget,
the grant application or any other document submitted to Metro Government in support of this
grant contains any untrue statement of any material fact or omits to state any material fact
necessary to make the statements contained therein, and further that there is no fact known to
the Grantee that materially and adversely affects, or in the future could materially and adversely
affect the ability of the Grantee to implement and administer the Project.

L Grantee agrees to publicly acknowledge that Metro Government has provided

partial funding for the program or project.
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VII. HOLD HARMLESS:

The Grantee shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Metro Government, its elected
and appointed officials, employees, agents and successors in interest from all claims, damages,
losses and expenses including attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting, directly or indirectly,
from Grantee's (or Grantee's subcontractors, if any) performance or breach of this Agreement
provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is: (1) attributable to personal injury, bodily
injury, sickness, death, or to injury to or
destruction of property, including the loss of use resulting therefrom, or breach of contract, and
(2) not caused by the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of Metro Government or
its elected and appointed officials and employees acting within the scope of their employment.
In addition, the Grantee shall repay all Grant Funds disbursed by Metro Government to the
Grantee if a court of competent jurisdiction enters a final, unappealable order that the
appropriation that funded the Grant Funds was an unlawful appropriation of public funds under
the Kentucky Constitution or the Kentucky Revised Statutes. This Hold Harmless and
Indemnification Clause shall in no way be limited by any financial responsibility or insurance
requirements and shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

VIII. DEFAULT:

Each of the following events or occurrences shall constitute an event of default under this
Agreement:

A. Declaration of Bankruptcy of Grantee.

B. Failure to administer and implement the Program/Project in conformity with this
Agreement and the Program/Project Budget.

C. Failure to submit the financial reports required by Section 1.D. of this Agreement
in accordance with the established reporting schedule, or to furnish any additional information

to Metro Government if required pursuant to Section L.B. of this Agreement.
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D. Disclosure or discovery that the covenants and representations made by the
Grantee in this Agreement, the Program/Project Budget, the grant application or other document
submitted in support of this Grant is, was, or shall be false or misleading in any material respect.

E. Disclosure or discovery that goods purchased with Grant Funds have not been
used in accordance with the Program/Project Budget. In such cases, Grantee shall return said
goods to Metro Government or return the amount of the Grant Funds.

IX. REMEDIES OF METRO GOVERNMENT UPON EVENTS OF DEFAULT:

Upon the occurrence of an event of default, Metro Government, in its sole discretion and
without notice to the Grantee, may at any time exercise any one or more of the following rights
and remedies:

A. Immediately terminate or suspend the Grant, by written notice, after which Metro
Government shall be under no obligation to advance any undisbursed Grant Funds to the
Grantee.

B. Immediately suspend the Grantee from receiving future NDF awards until all
Default events have been satisfied.

C. Commence an appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce the Grantee's
performance of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement or the Program/Project
Budget.

D. Declare all Grant Funds previously disbursed to the Grantee to be immediately
due and payable in full, without any presentment, demand or notice of any kind, all of which are
hereby waived by the Grantee.

E. Commence appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce the rights and
remedies of Metro Government, or any one or more of them, pursuant to the terms, covenants

and conditions of this Agreement.
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F. Exercise any other rights or remedies that may be available to Metro Government
pursuant to this Agreement or under applicable laws.

X. EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP

It is expressly understood that no employer/employee relationship is created by this
agreement nor does it cause Grantee to be an officer, official, or agent of Metro Government.

XI. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. In the event of any proceedings regarding this Agreement, the
Parties agree that the venue shall be the state courts of Kentucky or the U.S. District Court for the
Western District of Kentucky, Louisville Division. All Parties expressly consent to personal
jurisdiction and venue in such Court for the limited and sole purpose of proceedings relating to
this Agreement or any rights or obligations arising thereunder. Service of process may be
accomplished by following the procedures prescribed by law.

XII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with
respect to the subject matter set forth herein and this Agreement supersedes any and all prior and
contemporaneous oral or written agreements or understandings between the Parties relative
thereto. No representation, promise, inducement, or statement of intention has been made by the

Parties that are not embodied in this Agreement.
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WITNESS the agreement of the parties hereto as attested by their signatures affixed

hereon, this %i day of @L-‘*OEW 2022.-

APPROVED: APPROVED:

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY GRANTEE:

METRO GOVERNMENT:

(Office of Management and Budget) (JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF

KENTUCKIANA, INC.)

By: By: QQJ/\V\\?@" v }’JR)‘@ ¢ &Dﬂ
(Print Name) (Pri tName) QO

Title: Title: __§-(0Q aYAN

Signature: Signature: M“{J\ H{j/\

Agency Tax ID # 2 Q O+7 L’(_oq“l‘
Date: Date: ___ | D\ 3 \ \\ (7

Approved as to form:

Print Name

Title

Signature

Date:
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EXHIBIT B

AMENDED NDF PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET

October 2022

Budget Category

Metro Funds

Non-Metro

Funds

Total

Personnel Costs, including
benefits:

$323,913.00

$323,913.00

Rent / Utilities:

$50,493.00

$50,493.00

Office Supplies:

$19,524.00

$19,524.00

Telephone:

In-Town Travel:

Client Assistance, Attach
Detailed List:

Professional Services
Contracts:

Program Materials:

$21,300.00

$127,927.00

$149,227.00

Community Events and
Festivals, Attach Detailed
List:

Machinery and Equipment:

Capital Project:

Other Expenses, Attach
Detailed List:

TOTAL:

$21,300.00

$521,857.00

$543,157.00
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ORDINANCE NO. _| 5§ 7 » SERIES 2022

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING $10,300 $44-550 $21,300 FROM
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUNDS IN THE FOLLOWING
MANNER: $4,000 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 4 AND 22; $2,000 FROM

DISTRICT 19; $1,500 FROM DISTRICT 13; $1,000 FROM DISTRICT
17; $750 FROM DISTRICT 3; $550 FROM DISTRICT 11; $500 EACH
FROM DISTRICTS 1, 2, 5, 6, 8,9, 10, 14, 15, 16, 20, AND-21, 24, AND
25; AND $250 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 3; 12—~AND-46; AND 23,
THROUGH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, TO
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. FOR
CURRICULUM MATERIALS FOR ITS FINANCIAL LITERACY,
CAREER READINESS, AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP PROGRAMS

(AS AMENDED).

SPONSORED BY: COUNCIL MEMBERS ENGEL, PIAGENTINI,
FOX, KRAMER, BENSON, GEORGE, DORSEY, BLACKWELL,
REED, MULVIHILL, TRIPLETT, PEDEN, ARTHUR, WINKLER,
BOWENS, SHANKLIN, PURVIS, ARMSTRONG, HOLLANDER,

FOWLER, FLOOD, HOLTON STEWART, AND PRESIDENT JAMES

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL OF THE
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT (THE “COUNCIL”) AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: The sum of $10,:300 $44-550 $21,300 is hereby appropriated from
Neighborhood Development Funds in the following manner: $4,000 each from Districts 4

and 22; $2,000 from District 19; $1,500 from District 13; $1,000 from District 17; $750

from District 3; $550 from District 11; $500 each from Districts 1, 2, 5, 6, 8. 9, 10, 14, 15,

16, 20, ard-21, 24, and 25; and $250 each from Districts 3; 12-and-46< and 23, through

the Office of Management and Budget, to Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. for

curriculum materials for its financial literacy, career readiness, and entrepreneurship

programs.

SECTION II: The Council has determined the funds requested in this

Ordinance will be expended for a public purpose.



SECTION Ill: This grant is subject to the Council's Policies and Procedures as

adopted and effective at the date of passage of this Ordinance.

SECTION IV: This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and approval

or otherwise becoming law.

oo Mo O

e

Sonya Hdrward ¥
Metro Council Clerk

[ e

David Jam ‘ &
Presidenfof t ouncil

10/3) [2022

Greg Fischep
Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Michael J. O'Connell
Jefferson County Attorney

BY: Muia Forstinn

0-292-22 Junior Achievenient KDM 10-6-22

Approval Date

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
READ EMD PASSED
0els bur 517J. 2020




METRO COUNCIL - CLERK'S OFFICE
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND

ORGANIZATION ) . ]
Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

NAME:
TOTAL AMOUNT
APPROPRIATED: 321,300.00
DATE APPROPRIATION 10/27/2022
APPROVED:
DISTRICT: AMOUNT: ACCOUNT:
1 $500.00 1103-105-0301-030102
2 $500.00 1103-105-0302-030202
3 $750.00 1103-105-0303-030302
4 $4,000.00 1103-105-0304-030402
5 $500.00 1103-105-0305-030502
6 $500.00 1103-105-0306-030602
7 1103-105-0307-030702
8 $500.00 1103-105-0308-030802
9 $500.00 1103-105-0309-030902
10 $500.00 1103-105-0310-031002
11 $550.00 1103-105-0311-031102
12 $250.00 1103-105-0312-031202
13 $1,500.00 1103-105-0313-031302
14 $500.00 1103-105-0314-031402
15 $500.00 1103-105-0315-031502
16 $500.00 1103-105-0316-031602
17 $1,000.00 1103-105-0317-031702
18 1103-105-0318-031802
19 $2,000.00 1103-105-0319-031902
20 $500.00 1103-105-0320-032002
21 $500.00 1103-105-0321-032102
22 $4,000.00 1103-105-0322-032202
23 $250.00 1103-105-0323-032302
24 $500.00 1103-105-0324-032402
25 $500.00 1103-105-0325-032502
26 1103-105-0326-032602




